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)'HE '/hiTE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See T,&vel Record (or Trawl Activity) 

PI.ACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

10 Out 

7:45 

8:01 

8: 50 10:05 
9:109:05 
10:049:45 

9:47 9:48 
9:58 9:59 

10:05 

10:05 10:40 

10:40 

10:53 11:02 

11:00 11:12 

11:03 11:07 

11:08 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

Il=Received
 

1.0 

P 

LD 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 1, 1972 
TIME DAY 

7:45 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
David C. Hoopes, Staff Assistant 
Mr. Hoopes 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to announce the signing of contracts for the 
construction of 16 ships with representatives of the 
maritime industry and labor unions. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met to commemorate the signing of the 26th 
Amendment with: 

Tim Burke, President of Future Farmers ot America 
Larry Allen, President of Vocational Industrial 

Clubs of America 
James Hester, President of Future Business Leaders 

of America 
Tillie Barela, President of the Office of Education 

Association 
Jo Ann Cullen, member of the National Advisory 

Council on Vocational Education 
Marsha Bowen, President of Future Homemakers of 

America 
James H. Falk, Staff Assistant for the Domestic 

Council 
William F. Rhatican, Staff Assistant 
Neal Ball, Deputy Press Secretary 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President talked with Under Secretary of State U. Alexis 
Johnson. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of HUD 
George W. Romney in Bloomfield Hills, Michigan. The call 
was not completed. 



THE WHr,-E HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Se. Trav.1 R.cord (or Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

DATE (Mo_, Day. Yr.) 

JULY I, 1972 
TIME OAY 

11:12 a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placrd 
R=Recriv.d ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LO 

11:12 11: 16 

11: 19 12: 15 
11:25 11: 29 
11: 36 11:53 

11:25 

11:28 11:29 

11:56 11:59 

12:16 1:04 
12:16 12:43 
12:31 12:37 
12:53 1:00 

1:00 

1:02 1:05 

1:08 

1: 11 1:17 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

v

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
Ronald L. Ziegler. Press Secretary 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB 

The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of 
Transportation John~A. Volpe in St. Thomas. Virgin Islands. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Ronald W. 
Reagan (R-California) in Bel Air. California. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Julie Eisenhower 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President telephoned Director of the CIA Richard Helms. 
The call was not completed. 

~.~--

V The Presidr-nt talked with Deputy Directorof--the CIA Lt. Gen. 
Vernon A. Walters. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B. II 

EDT 
1:25 

EDT 
1:25 

4:55 

PDT 
3: 16 

6: 16 

6:16 r. 

The President flew by the IISpirit of '76 11 from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to El Taro MCAS, ~alifornia. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX IIC." 

(Actual flying time - 4 hours 51 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in 
flight and are recorded in Eastern Daylight Time. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

OutI" 

PDT 
3:16 

3:38 3:53 

3:55 3:56 

4:00 

4:01 4:04 

4:59 

5:13 5:36 

5:30 6:25 

8:356:30 

8:37 

8:40 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

1.0 

P 

LD 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Se. Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 1, 1972 
TIME DAY 

3:16 p.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President deplaned. 

The President was greeted by: 
Brig. Gen. Edward S~ Fris, Commanding General of 

the MCAS, El Toro and Marine Corps Air Bases, 
Western Area 

Mrs. Edward S. Fris 
Brig. Gen. Frank C. Lang, Commanding General of the 

3rd Marine Air Wing 
Mrs. Frank C. Lang 
Brig. Gen. Albert C. Pommerenk, Assistant Wing 

Commander of the 3rd Marine Air Wing 
Mrs. Albert C. Pommerenk 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 

The President flew by helicopter from E1 Toro MCAS to the San 
Clemente Compound helipad. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "B. " 

The President was greeted by: ~ 

Mayor Arthur Holmes (R-San Clemente. California) 
Mrs. Arthur Holmes 
Adm. James W. Williams, Commander of the 11th 

Coast Guard District
 
Mrs. James W. Williams
 

The President motored by golf cart from the he1ipad to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with John N. Mitchell. 
former Campaign Director for the Committee for the 
Reelection of the PreSident, in Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
C.	 G. Rebozo 
Robert	 H. Abplanalp, President of Precision Valves 

Corp. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Harlow." 

The President walked around the grounds of the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 



APPENDIX "A" 
All Present, Attendance 
Confirmed by Bev Kaye 

MEETING WITH REPRESENTATIVES OF THE MARITIME 
INDUSTRY AND LABOR UNIONS 
July 1, 1972 

Jesse M. Calhoon 

Leo V. Berger 

Edwin A. Johnson 

Joseph Kahn 

Chung C. Wei 

John R. Gilbride 

James F. Goodrich 

Samuel D. Timmons 

Walter F. William 

Staff 

Charles W. Colson 
Peter G. Peterson 
Peter M. Flanigan 
Helen B. Bentley 
Walter Oates 
James T. Lynn 
Andrew E. Gibson 
Robert J. Blackwell 

President of the Marine Engineers Beneficial 
Association 

President of the Aeron Marine Shipping Co. 

Vice President of the States Steamship Co. 

President of the Seatrain Lines, Inc. 

President of Sea Service Tankers, Inc. 

President of the Todd Shipyards Corp. 

President of Bath Iron Works Corp. 

Secretary of National Steel & Shipbuilding Co. 
Jr 

) 

Vice President of Bethlehem Steel Corp. 

Special Counsel 
Secretary of Commerce 
Assistant 
Chairman of the Federal Maritime Commission 
Member of the Federal Maritime Commission 
Under Secretary of Commerce 
Assistant Secretary of Commerce 
Acting Assistant Secretary of Commerce 



.t •. -...J. 

APPENDIX "B"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 

JULy 1, 1972 

FROH: SOUTIJ: GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO: ANDRE.VlS AFB, MD. 

President Nixon 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Higby 
Mrs. Kaye 
Mr. Bull· 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Haldeman 
Dr. Tkach 
Cdr. Campbell 
Mr. Duncan, USSS 
Mr. Zboril, USSS 

FROM: EL TaRO MCAS, CALIF. TO: SAN CLEMENrE, CALIF •. 

The President 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Bull 
Beverly· Kaye 
Maj. Brennan 
Cdr. Campbell 
Dlr. Tkach 
Fina Sanchez 

USSS Agents 



PASSENGER MANIFEST 
AIR FORCE ONE 
}1ISSION 1203 
Andrews AFB Wash DC to E1 Toro MCAS Calif 
1 Jul 1972 Dep= 1~25pm Arr= 3=20pm 

APPENDIX "G"
 
:: 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

4+55 2030SN 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
1. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

'30. 
31­
32. 
33. 
34. 

Th~ President 
Mrs Patricia Hitt 
l-lr H R Haldeman 
Mr Ron L Ziegler 
Mr Herbert G Klein 
Mrs Klein 
Miss Rose Mary Woods 
Mr Stephen B Bull 
Mr Gordon C Strachan 
Mr Lawrence M Highy 
Dr Walter R Tkach 
Comdr Craig S Campbell 
Miss Pat McKee 
Miss Beverly Kaye 
Mrs Manuel Sanchez 
MSG Abel Araiza 
SP7 Herbert G Oldenburg 
Mr Robert Knudsen 
Mr \-1 Duncan 
Hr R Keiser 
Mr C Zboril 
Mr Joe Novak 
Mr C Lyda 
Hr D Weaver 
Mr F Wilson 
Mr A O'Connell 
Mr G Kendall 
Mr Frank Cormier 
Mr Gene Rischer 
Mr Jim McManus 
Mr Howard Norton 
Mr Albert ~ehlstedt 

Mr Roddy Mims 
Mr Charles Harrity 

AP 
UPI 
,-les tinghouse 
US News and World Report 
Baltimore Sun 
UPI Photo 
AP Photo 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY p(Sot Travd Rt((),J 10' Travd Activity) 

PI.ACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_JUL!__~-.JJ?} _ 
TIlE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 6:45 a.m. SU~~AY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Plactd
 
R=Rtc.ivtd
 ACTIVITY 
----~-~--

In Out to 

6:45 

7:056:55 

8:468:13 

8:30 

8:48 8:52 

8:56 8:58 

9:00 9:05 

9:06 9 :11 

9:13 9:22 P 

9:24 9:33 P 

9: 36 9:40 

9:46 9:57 

10:00 10:13 

10:18 

10:23 

10:31 

11:02 

11 :2211: 15 R 

tD 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Julie, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with John S. D. Eisenhower, 
Chairman of the Interagency Classification Review Committee, 
in Phoenixville, Pennsylvania. 

P The President talked long distance with John N. Mitchell, 
former Campaign Director for the Committee for the 
Reelection of the President, in Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked with Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director 
for the Committee for the Reelection of the President, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Camp David, Maryland. 

P The President talked long distance with Rev. Billy Graham in 
Montreat, North Carolina. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President went to the golf course area. 

The President returned to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

(S~~ Tr~v" RtcorJ for Trov.1 Activity) 

PLACE DAY BI,GAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcc] 

R=Rcccjv.d 
---~_.--

In Out Lo l.O 

12:12 

12:30 

1:05 1:16 

2: 22 2:45 

2:47 

2:50 

4:03 

5:51 5:54 

5:57 6:30 

6:31 6:47 

6:40 R 

7:00 9:00 

9:10 9:21 

9:25 10:30 

10:05 10:14 

DATE (Mo•• Day. Yr.) 

_JULY~_!97) 
TIME DAY 

12:12 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President returned to the pool area. 

The President had lunch with: 
C.	 G. Rebozo 
Robert	 H. Abplanalp, President of the Precision 

Valves Corp. 

The Presidential party motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to Red Beach. 

The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The Presidential party went to the pool area. 

The Presidential party went swimming. 

The Presidential party returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to the helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente Compound 
helipad to the FBI helipad, Los Angeles, California. For a 
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President motored from the FBI helipad to Chasen's 
Restaurant. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his uncle, 
Russell E. Harrison, in Dinuba, California. The President's 
Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call. 

The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 
Mr. Kissinger 

The President motored from Chasen's Restaurant to the FBI 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the FBI helipad, Los 
Angeles to the San Clemente Compound helipad. For a list 
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo and Mr. Abplanalp, 
walked from the helipadto the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

MF/CD/CD 



APPENDIX lIAlI 

July 2, 1972 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 

FROM: SAN CLEMENTE, CA. TO: LOS ANGELES, CA. 

President Nixon 
Dr. Kissinger 
Maj. Brennan 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 
Dr. Ward 
2 USSS 

FROM: LOS ANGELES, CA. TO: SAN CLEME:NTE, CA. 

President Nixon 
Dr. Kissinger 
Maj. Brennan 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 
Dr. Ward 
2 USSS 



ITHE WHilE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record lor Travel AClivity) 

, PLACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

__Jur.~}_"'C-l_9_7~2_~ _ 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 9:00 a.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Reccived 

-----r-------+---T--­
In 

9:00 

9 :11 

Out 

9:12 

1.0 

9:15 9:17 

9 :17 

10:25 

10:42 

10:23 

10:27 

10:58 

, 

11 :09 
11:10 
11:26 
11:46 

11 :50 

11:54 

11 :50 
11:25 
11 :45 
11:48 

11:53 

12:00 

12:08 
12: 30 

12:44 

12:44 
12:33 

12:50 

12:52 1:02 

1:02 

1: 30 

2:06 

2:24 

LD 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
William L. Duncan, U.S. Secret Service Agent 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President walked from his office to the pool area where 
he joined the First Lady. 

The President and the First Lady walked on the golf course 
grounds. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the pool area 
where they joined: 

C. G. Rebozo 
Robert H. Abplanalp, President of Precision Valves 

Corp.
 
Miss Woods
 

The Presidential party had lunch. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to his uncle, Russell 
E. Harrison, in Dinuba, California. The call was not
 
completed.
 



...---~----------------------------------_._---
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 3, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:36 p.m. MONDAY 

TIME 

OutIn 

2:502: 36 

4:364:02 

4:41 

5:02 

5:04 

5:42 

5:57 6:10 

6:12 6:20 

7:15 

7:45 

PHONE
 
P=Placrd
 

R=Recrived
 

10 

P 

10 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach. 

The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President returned to the pool area with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President returned to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Harrison in 
Dinuba, California. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

The Presidential party saw the movie "The VIP." 

MF/CD/CD
 



__ 

-
THC WHITE HOUSE 

PRESIDEN~S:~~~c~~c?or~I~~~~:c~ A~~~y~Y DIARY	 P 
- ---------------:--------.--;------:-----------..:=---1


; i .\0: [l',Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr,) 

JULY 4, 1,972 _ 
'rHE \>JESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

SAN,CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:05 a.m. TUESDAY 

..

TIME 
PHONE

P=Placcd
R=Receivcd 

.. ~._- ---f----r- ­
ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 

8:05 

8:.11 8:53 

9:02 9:04 
9:069:02 

9:189:06 

9:219:19 

9:22 9:23 
9:22 9:41 
9:22 9:41 

9:42 9:44 

9:45 10:30 

11 :30 12:52 

1:16 

1:35 

1:59 

2:51 

1.0 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to his office. 

The President met with:
 
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary
 
Ray Cullen, NBC producer
 

The President delivered his annual Fourth of July message to a 
nationwide radio audience. 

The President met w~th:
 

John P. D1Arcy, Press Advanceman
 
Mr. Warren
 
Members of the press
 
White House photographer
 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
C.	 G. Rebozo 
Robert	 H. Abplanalp, President of Precision 

Valves Corp. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President motored from his office to the San Clemente 
Compound residence with:
 

Mr. Rebozo
 
Mr. Abplanalp
 

The President motored around the San Clemente area. He was 
accompanied by:
 

Mr. Rebozo
 
Mr. Abplanalp
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President had lunch with:
 
The First Lady
 
Mr. Rebozo
 
Mr. Abplanalp
 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound
 
residence.
 

The President went to the San Clemente Compound guest house. 

U,S. GOVEHNMlNT "R1NTiNG OffiCI', 19G~-o-3J2'(>60	 p"", 1 "r 2 P:lI't'(o;.l 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rec",.! (or Travel Activity) --------------------------~------=------~~----I

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 4, 1972
 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:54 j>.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=P!aced 
R=Reccived 

LoIn Out 

2:54 3:02 

3:05 3:16 

4:25 4:46 

4:49 

5:23 

6:30 

7:26 9:30 

LD
 

P
 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound guest 
house to Red Beach with: 

Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The Presidential party went to the pool area where they 
joined the First Lady. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

The Presidential party saw the movie-"Reap the Wild Wind." 

HF/CD/CD
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(Set Travtl Record (or Travel Activity) 

nACE Di, f DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 5, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:00 a.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=PI.ced
 
R""- Received
 ACTIVITY 

------ .._­ .•_~._-- -- .. ,....--_.
 

In Out
 to LD 

8:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

8:13 The President went to his office. 

8:43 8:45 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Julie, in Mayport, Florida. 

8:48 9:25 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

9:27 9:33 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
9:36 10:32 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
10:00 10:13 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

10:36 10:37 R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

10:40 10:42 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

10:42 10:44 The President met with: 
Brig. Gen. Brent Scowcroft, Military Assistant 
Lt. Col. William Golden, Military Aide 

10:45 11:00 The President met with Miss Woods. 

11:05 11:36 The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

11:14 R The President was telephoned by his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

11:20 11:23 R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

11:26 11:27 R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

11:39 11:40 The President met with Miss Woods. 

11:41 11:42 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

11:43 11:46 The President motored from his office to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

11:47 The President went to the pool area. 

11:55 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

12:43 12:46 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

12:56 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebo2o in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The calJ. was not completed. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

(See T,.vel Reford for Travel Activity) 

PI.ACE 0/\ Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 5, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 1:00 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

1:00 

Out 1.0 

1:13 1:15 

1:16 

1:31 1:44 

2:20 

2:59 4:09 

4:12 

4 :53 

5:10 

5:15 

5:11 P 

6:15 

6:40 

7:09 

7 :11 8:45 

8:48 9:26 

LO 

P 

R 

P 

P
 

ACTIVITY 

The President had lunch with: 
The First Lady 
Miss Woods 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President and the First Lady went to the pool area. 

The President, accompanied by his valet, Manalo Sanchez, 
motored from the San Clemente Compound residence to Red 
Beach. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his cousin, 
William R. Parsons, in Placentia, California. The call was 
not completed. 

The President and Mr. Sanchez motored from Red Beach to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President returned to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President returned to the pool area. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President and the First Lady saw the movie "Coogan's 
Bluff." 

The President talked long distance with Hr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

MJ7/CD/CD
 

P ... ,,,· 



HIE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travrl Rrcord (or Travd Activity) f 

- . -----------------:..-----------..:---..:----""""='-:-='::-:":'"--=--:":'-:-----1 
PLACE DAY BEGAN	 DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

JULY 6, 1972
 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:20 a.m. THURSDAY
 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Plactd
 
R=Received
 ACfIVITY 

1.0 tofa Out 

The President had breakfast.8:20 

8:21 8:23 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

8:28 8:33 . The President talked long distance with Acting Director of 
the FBI L. Patrick Gray III in Washington, D.C. 

8:40 8:41 The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

P 

The President met with: 
8:41 9:08 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
8:58 8:59 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 

9:10 9:15 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
9:15 10:08 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
9:25 10:08 Sir Robert Thompson, author 
9:25 10:08 Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig,	 Jr., Deputy Assistant 

~,10:10 10:11 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.	 
I'! 

The President met with: 
10:11 12:05 Mr. Ehrlichman 
10:18 10:22 Mr. Kissinger 
10:40 12:06 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
10:40 12:06 Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director for the Committee 

for the Reelection of the President 
10:40 12:05 Frederic V. Malek, Assistant Campaign Director for 

the Committee for the Reelection of the President 
10:44 11:01 William E. Timmons, Assistant 
11:00 11:01 Mr. Ziegler 

12:06	 12:08 President met with: 
Mr. MacGregor 
Mrs. Clark MacGregor 
Ollie P. Atkins, White House Photographer 

12:08 The Presidential party went to the lawn behind the President's 
office. 

12:08 12 :11 The Presidential party held a photo opportunity. 

12:11 The President returned to his office with Mr. and Mrs. 
MacGregor. 

12:11 12:12 The President met with Mr. and Mrs. MacGregor. 

L- L...-__----1_---''-----''---	 . .. - --------------- ­
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THE WHIT [ HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(Sec Trayd Rewrd for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY !,cGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

"ULY 6, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 12:13 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 I'=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

--- ~'---".I--._-.--.-

In Out 1.0 I.D 

The President met with: 
12:1412: 13 Mr. Butterfield 
12:2512:13 Miss Woods 

The President met with: 
12:26 12: 30 Miss Woods 
12:26 12:32 Mr. Butterfield 
12:30 12: 31 Miss Woods 
12:31 12:34 Miss Woods 

The President met with: 
12:37 3:00 Mr. Haldeman 
12:39 2: 36 Mr. Ehrlichman 
1:33 1:38 Mr. Ziegler 
1:37 2:23 Miss Woods 

2:50 2:51 P The President talked with the First Lady. 

3:03 3:05 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

3:11 3:24 The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach with his valet, Manolo Sanchez. 

3:26 3:31 R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

4:26 4:46 The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compound residence with Mr. Sanchez. 

4:48 The President and the First Lady went to the pool area. 

5:02 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

5:24 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

5:28 5:29 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

5:30 5:43 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

5:47 The President and the First Lady went to the oceanside patio. 

6:19 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

6:58 7:04 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of Defense 
Melvin R. Laird in Washington, D.C. 

p7:10 The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not 
completed. 

U.5. GOvnmMrfH rnrNllt\c; OFTIIT ·l¥"j--O-::I.·~' Ol'iH I', ..,.? "I ':l P,,,,,/. \ 
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lHE WHilE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

--------------------------~---------------I 
Pl.AC]; flAY "J:GAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 6, 1972 
THE HE STERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEHENTE. CALIFORNIA 7:15 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=PI.ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 
--- ­

In Out 1.0 LD·---_··---If.-----I---I--+----------------------------------I 

7:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

10:23 10:25 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

CD!MF!CD
 



THE WHITE HOUSE 
PRESIDEN~sc~11~!~c~~,~ordNr~~~r~:c~ A~~~~Y DIARY ~ 

----------------------~I
PLACE DAY m:GAN DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

JULY 7, 1972
 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

TIME 

8:10 

-------1 
DAY 

a.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 

---- ­
In Out 

PHONE 
P=Pla<cd

R=Rcceivcd 
--- ­

Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

8:10 The President had breakfast. 

8:12 8:14 

8:17 8:37 

8:22 9:35 
8:35 8:37 
9:08 9:10 
9:11 10:40 
9:11 10:40 

9 :11 10:27 
9 :11 10:27 
9:20 9:23 
9:25 9:27 
9:25 9:27 
9:25 9:27 
9:25 9:27 
9:38 10:27 
10:25 10:27 
10:30 10 :50 
10: 38 10:40 
10:45 10:50 

10:51 10:54 

10:54 10:56 

10:57 11 :13 

11: 15 11 :16 

11:17 

11: 20 11: 32 

11: 36 11:44 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
Mr. Butterfield 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic 

Advisers (CEA) 
Virginia H. Knauer, Special Assistant 
James W. McLane, Staff Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Mr. Ziegler 
John P. n'Arcy, Press Advanceman 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Rose }~ry Woods, Personal Secretary 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Michel Debr~, French Minister of Foreign Affairs 
Jacques Kosciusko-Morizet, Ambassador from France to 

the U.S. 
Mr. Kissinger 
m1ite House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President went to the office of his Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

R The President talked long distance with Senate Minority Leader 
Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) in Wilkes-Barre, Pennsylvania. 

U.S. GOVeRNM(N.T PRlNllNG 0Hlcr 196'1-0-332· 06Ft 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travd Rc<orJ (or Travd Activity) 

PLAC.E DAY DEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 7, 1972 
-~----'-----------_. 

TIME DAY 

11:45 a.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=ReceiveJ
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

11 :45 p 

11:46 11:47 

11 :47 12:12 

12:02 R 

12:12 

12:12 1:01 

1:02 

12:57 R 

1:03 1:32 p 

1:37 

1:40 1:55 

1:50 P 

2:18 2:20 

The President asked Miss Woods to join him. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with television producer and writer Paul W. 
Keyes. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Cyril Meenan, 
President of the Heenan Corporation, in Chicago, Illinois. 
Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Keyes, returned to his 
office. 

The President was interviewed by Mr. Keyes during the filming 
of a documentary to be shown at the Republican National 
Convention and throughout the Republican Presidential 
campaign. The documentary was commissioned by the 
Committee for the Reelection of the President and filmed 
by the Wolper Organization, Inc. The production crew 
included: 

James Crabe, cameraman 
John Hoauro, cameraman 
Jeb Gholson, cameraman 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Butterfield and Mr. Keyes, 
returned to Mr. Haldeman's office. 

The President was telephoned long distance on a conference 
line by House Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana) 
and House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 
at Andrews AFB, Maryland. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance in a conference call with 
Congressman Boggs and Congressman Ford at Andre\vs AFE, 
Maryland. 

The President returned to his office. 

The President me.t with Miss Hoods. 

The President telephoned Hr. Ziegler. The call Has not 
completed. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

'-- .l.- '--_..L-_..l- .. ....J 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(Sec Travel Record lor Travel Activity)-, ----------------------------------------------1 
PLAC), DAY UEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 7, 1972 
THE HESTERN HllITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:20 p.m. FRIDAY 

-------, 
In 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placcd 
R=Receivcd 

-,--­ --~- ---11-----,------/ 
Out Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

2:20 P 

2:22 2:24 P 

2:26 

2:29 

2:34 2:37 P 

3:20 

3:37 

4:19 4:31 

5:29 5:51 

5:50 R 

6:30 

7:54 8:25 P 

9:09 9:19 P 

The President telephoned Mr. Butterfield. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President and the First Lady went to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The PrEsident talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President joined the First Lady at the pool area. 

The President went to the golf course area. 

The President, accompanied by his valet, Mano1o Sanchez, 
motored from the San Clemente Compound residence to Red 
Beach. 

The President and Mr. Sanchez motored from Red Beach to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his brother, 
Edward C. Nixon, in Eugene, Oregon. Mr. Butterfield took 
the call. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Tricia, in Hashington, D.C. 

SM/HF/CD
 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

I'IA( E llAY BEGAN 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travd Record (or Travel Activity) 

THE HESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Rcccived 
--_... -----­ -----­ -~-

In Out Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

TIME 

8:15 
DAY 

a.m. SATURDAY 

8:15 The President had breakfast. 

8:35 The President went to his office. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

8:45 8:51 P 

The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

8:52 P 

9:10 The President met with his Personal Physician, Dr. William M.8:56 
Lukash. 

9:12 9:15 The President met with his 
Butterfield. 

9:18 The President met with U.S. 
Duncan. 

9:15 

9:18 The President met with Mr.9:19 

Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 

Secret Service Agent William L. 

Butterfield. 

9:24 P The President telephoned long distance to his brother, 
Edward C. Nixon, in Lynnwood, Washington. The call was not 
completed. 

9:25 9:45 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

9:27 9:30 P The President talked long distance with entertainer Merv 
Griffin in Los Angeles, California. 

9:44 10:13 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

10:13 10:16 The President met with \~lite House Photographer Ollie Atkins. 

10:16 10:17 The President met with Hiss Woods. 

10:18 10:20 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

10:21 10:22 The President met with Hr. Butterfield. 

10:26 10:35 The President met with Hiss Hoods. 

10:28 10:37 p TIle President talked long distance with Governor Nelson A. 
Rockefeller (R-New York) in Tarrytown, New York. 

10:43 p The President talked long distance with his brother, Edward, 
in LynmlClod, hlashington. 

1 _ 1 II~ I. \ 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel R<cord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 8, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA_o 1_0_:_5_3_a_.m_._S_A_T_URD_A_Y_ 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Recei"d
 ACTIVITY 
__ 0_0.­

In Out Lo LD 

10:53 10:54 The President met with Hr. Butterfield. 

10:56 11:00 The President met with Miss Woods. 

11:00 11:25 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

11: 25 11:26 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

11:33 11:44 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with Miss Woods.12:10 12:14 

12:30 The President had lunch. 

The President met with: 
12:45 2:05 John D. Ehr1ichman, Assistant 
12:50 12:51 Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Ehr1ichman, went to the 
patio outside his office. 

2:09 

2:14 2:28 The President and Mr. Ehr1ichman motored from his office to ) 
Red Beach. 

4:41 5:03 The President and Mr. Ehrlichman motored from Red Beach to 
the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area where he joined the First 
Lady. 

5:05 

5:24 The President returned to the.San Clemente Compound residence. 

6:00 The President telephoned Mr. Atkins. The call was not 
completed. 

P 

6:20 The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President and the First Lady '''ent to the golf course area.6:55 

7:05 The President ilnd the First Lady '''ent to the pool area. 

7:10 The President and the First Lady ,,,ent to the guest house. 

7:18 The President and the First Lady returned to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with Hr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

7:44 8:06 P 

'---_._jl--------'----'-----'-------------------------------_._----_-_ 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(5« Travel RcmrJ (or Travel Activity) 
r--- ----------------------------------------------1 

PIN r D.~ Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 8, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:10 p.m. SATURDAY 

------. 
In 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PI,ccd 
R=Rcccivcd 

"-r---'--' '-~~-----i 

Out La LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady walked around the San 
Clemente Compound gardens. 

8:10 8:27 

8: 27 The President and the First Lady returned to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

SN/MF/CD
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THE WHITE I-iOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(Sec Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 9, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 7:07 a.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 

OutIn 

7:07 

8:08 

-

9:20 

9:53 

9:54 

9:55 

10:00 

10:02 

, 

10:20 

10:18 10:23 

10:24 10:57 

10:59 11:07 

PHONE 
p=Placrd 

R=Received 

1.0 

R 

LD 

R 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by Vice President 
Spiro T. Agnew in Ocean City, Maryland. The President's 
Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger, took the call. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the front of the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President participated in a photo opportunity with White 
House Photographer. Ollie Atkins. 

I 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. ~ .... 

The President and the First Lady went to the San Clemente 
Compound helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente Compound 
helipad to George Marshall High School in Los.Angeles, 
California. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President motored from George Marshall High School to 
4540 Dundee Drive, the residence of the First Lady's 
brother, Matthew Bender. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Mr. Bender 
Neva Renter, sister of the First Lady 
Mark Renter, brother-in-law of the First Lady 
Thomas S. Ryan, brother of the First Lady 
Mrs. Thomas S. Ryan 
William C. Ryan, brother of the First Lady 
Mrs. William C. Ryan 
Mrs. Matthew "June" Rogers 
Charles Bonet, nurse 

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity. 
White House photographer, in/out 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY 
(Sc:e Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Reccived ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

JULY 9, 1972 
TIME DAY 

12:39 p.m. SUNDAY 

In Out to to 

12:39 12:44 

12:47 1:24 

1:25 1:30 

1:51 1:52 P 

2:10 2:14 P 

2:30 2:42 

4:22 4:42 

4:44 

5:14 

5:43 5:59 P 

6:12 

6 :44· 

6:45 

8:10 

8:14 

The President motored from the Bender residence to George 
Marshall High School. He was accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Mrs. Renter
 

The President flew by helicopter from George Marshall High 
School to the San Clemente Compound helipad. For a list 
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President was greeted by: 
C. G. Rebozo 
Hobart D. Lewis, Editor of the Reader's Digest 

The President went to his office. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo and Mr. Lewis, 
motored from his office to Red Beach. ~ 

1. 

The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The Presidential party went to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Oompound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo and Mr. Lewis, 
went to the front porch of the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Lewis 

The President and the First Lady went to the pool area. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN r.T r.AT. ~. II<N A 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 9, 1972 
TIME DAY 

R·ll) n.m SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PI.ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

fa Out 1.0 LD 

8:16 10:40 The President saw the movie uIrma La Douce" with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Lewis 

10:40­ The Presidential party went to the garden area. 

10:49 The Presidential party returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

SM/CD/CD 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 

JULY 9, 1972 

FROM: SAN CLEMENTE, CA. TO:	 GEORGE MARSHALL HIGH SCHOOL, 
LOS ANGELES, CA. 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Maj. Brennan 
Dr. Lukash 
Mr. Bull 
Mr. Taylor, USSS 
USSS Agent 

FROM:	 GEORGE MARSHALL HIGH SCHOOL TO: SAN CL~mmTE, CA. 
LOS ANGELES, CA. 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Maj. Brennan 
Dr. Lukash 
Mr. Bull 
Neva Renter, sister of the First Lady 
Mr. 'raylor, USSS 
USSS Agent 



I THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rccord (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 10, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA , 9:07 a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 

10 Out 

9:07 

9:30 

9:37 9:48 

9:56 , 9 :57 

10:05 10:06 

10:10 10:35 

10:30 10:35 

10:36 10:40 

10:47 11:03 

11:05 12:12 

11:08 11:11 

11:55 12:00 

12:17 12:31 
12:30 12:33 

12:35 12:50 
12:35 12:50 
12:45 12:46 
12:46 12:50 
12:46 12:50 

12:58 12:59 

1:02 1:15 

1:15 

1:45 

PHONE
 
P=Plaecd
 

R=Reaivcd
 

Lo LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President went to his office.
 

The President met with his Personal Secretary. Rose Mary Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
 
Butterfield.
 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
 

The President met with his Assistant, John'D. Ehr1ichman.
 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
 

The President met with Mr. Ehr1ichman.
 

The President talked long distance with his daughter~ Julie,
 
in Mayport, Florida.
 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
 

The President met with:
 
Miss Woods
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 

. The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
John Wayne, actor 
Mr. Butterfield 
Miss Woods 
Hobart D. Lewis, Editor of the Reader's Digest 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
 

The President had lunch on his office patio with:
 
C. G. Rebozo
 
Mr. Lewis
 

The President went to the barber shop in Building "B."
 

The President returned to his office.
 



TI-tE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 10, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 1:48 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 

TIME 

In 

1:48 

Out 

1:53 

to 

3:27 

3:32 

5:04 

5:07 

5:22 

5:45 

6:19 

6:43 

6:56 

-

3:45 

5:19 

5:42 

5:47 

6:53 

7:12 

7:12 

7:12 8:14 

LD 

R 

R 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
golf course with:
 

Mr. Rebozo
 
Mr. Lewis
 

The Presidential party returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The Presidential party motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to Red Beach. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The Presidential party went to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente "Compound~residence. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to El Adobe Restaurant, San Juan Capistrano, with:
 

Mr. Rebozo
 
Mr. Lewis
 

The Presidential party was greeted by: 
Ed Cornwall, co-owner of El Adobe Restaurant 
Mrs. Ed Cornwall 
Al Cornwall, co-owner of El Adobe Restaurant 

The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Lewis 

At the conclusion of dinner, the President greeted: 
Louis Medina, chef 
Daniel Pochon, chef 
Robert Shive, busboy 

'--__--'L..-__--'-_-'_........ -- ­



T'>iE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 10, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:14 p.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:14 The President was escorted to his car by Mr. Ed Cornwall 
and Mr. Al Cornwall. 

8:14 8:27 The President motored from E1 Adobe Restaurant, San Juan 
Capistrano, to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

8:39 9:06 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

9:08 9:18 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

9:22 The President went to the pool area where he joined the 
First Lady. 

9:25 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

9:25 9:26 P The President talked with U.S. Secret Service Agent 
Dennis P. Shaw. 

10:43 10:59 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

JAW/MF/CD 



. WHITE HOUSE 
PRESIDEN~~I;'~e~~e~ordNr~~r~e~A?ri~~~Y DIARY P-·- L-__I 

i.ACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 11, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:30 a.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

P=PlacedTIME R=R<ceived ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:30 The President had breakfast. 

8:45 8:46 The President motored by golf cart 
Compound residence to his office. 

8:48 9:02 P 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, 

9:00 9:06 
But terfield .'~.. 

9:07 9:13 

: 

9:16 9:30 The President met 

9:31 12:00 
The President met with: 

John D. 
9:31 12:00 Caspar W. Weinberger, 
9:31 12:00 Kenneth R. 
11:05 11:15 Ronald L. 

12:03 12:05 The President met with Mr. 

12:06 12:25 
The President met with: 

Miss Woods 
12:07 12:11 Mr. Butterfield 
12:15 12:20 Mr. Butterfield 

12:29 12: 35 
The President met with: 

Miss Woods 
12:30 12:31 Mr. Butterfield 

12:34 12:37 P The President talked long distance 
Los Angeles, California. 

with Mr. 

with John N.12:43 12:49 P The President talked long distance 

from the San Clemente 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
D.C. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Director of the OMB 

Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Ziegler, Press Secretary 

Butterfield. 

Kissinger in 

Mitchell, 
former Campaign Director for the Committee for the 
Reelection of the President, in Washington, D.C. 

1:00 1:14 P The President talked long distance with former Secretary 
of the Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D.C. 

1:10 1:30 The President met with Miss Woods. 

1:16 1:20 l' The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

1: 35 1:38 The President met with Miss Woods. 

1:38 1:42 The President met with C. G. Rebozo. 

'I.S r..ovrPNurNl PRIN1INc:;, (\1 



lifE WHITF.: HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rccord for Travel Activity) 

- ··~··_··~:::-:-:-:----------------_----:'':''''''-_-----------I 
PLACE O,~Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 11, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

~.0N CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 1:48 p.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placcd
 
R=Reccived
 ACTIVITY 

-_. - ----- -.---..---t----,---j 
LoIn Out 

];48 2:23 

2:302:27 

2:30 

2:34 4:07 

4:09 

4:284:14 

P5:33 

5:585:44 

6:01 

7:02 P6:39 

7:04 

R7:19 7:24 

7:34 

7:55 

8:25 10:15 

10:5210:34 

LO 

The President met with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.
 

The President met with Miss Woods.
 

The President stepped out of his .office and met briefly with:
 
Mr. Butterfield 
Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to Dwight L. Chapin 

The President motored around the San Clemente area with: 
Mr. Rebozo}, 
Hobart D. Le~is, Editor of Reader's Digest 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach with: 

Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Lewis 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The Presidential party motored-from Red Beach to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to the front porch with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Lewis 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with Mr. Lewis and Mr. Rebozo. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Gambit." 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

JAW/MF/CD 

2 . 2 ~ " 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(~e Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 12. 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 8:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placcd
 
R=Rcceived
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LDOutIn 

The President had breakfast.8:45 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

9:109:08 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant. Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

9:24 9:25 

The President met with his Personal Secretary. Rose Mary Woods. 9:25 9:34 
'}- . 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.9:44 9:50 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.10:00 10:03 

P10:01 The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

10:03 10:52 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel. 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington. D.C. 

10:33 The President was telephoned by Mr. Haldeman. The call was 
not completed. 

R 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.10:55 11:08 P 

11:00 11:01 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 11:05 11:10 

The President met with: 
11:10 11:17 Henry A. Kissinger. Assistant 
11 :14 11:16 Mr. Butterfield 

11:17 11:18 The President met with Miss Woods. 

11:23 11:25 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President stepped briefly into Mr. Butterfield's office.11: 30 

11:33 The President returned to his office. He was accompanied by: 
Anato1y F. Dobrynin. Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. 

to the U.S. 
Mrs. Anato1y F. Dobrynin 
Mr. Kissinger 

The President met with: 
Ambassador and Mrs. Dobrynin 
Mr. Kissinger 

11: 33 11:42 

1 3 
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S<:~ Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 12, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 11:42 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placcd 
R=Rceeived ACTIVITY 

10 Out Lo LO 

The Presidential party motored by golf cart from the 
President's office to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

11:42 11:46 

The Presidential party went to the pool area.11:51 

The Presidential party returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

11:55 

The Presidential party motored by golf cart from the San 
Clemente Compound rep~dence to the President's office. 

12:4012:37 

. , 
The President met with: 

12:40 12:56 Ambassador Dobrynin 
12:40 12:56 Mr. Kissinger 
12:44 12:46 John P. D'Arcy, Press Advanceman 
12:44 12:46 Members of the press 

White House photographer12:44 12:46 

P12 :53 12:59 The President talked with the First Lady. 

1:00 1:27 The President met with Herbert W. Kalmbach, attorney for 
Kalmbach, DeMarco, Knapp and Chillingworth and member of 
the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation. 

1:32 1:38 The President met with Miss Woods. 

1:40 1:45 The President met with Miss Woods. 

1:52 1:58 The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Mayport, Florida. 

P 

1:59 2:34 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
2:40 2:41 Mr. Butterfield 
2:40 3:02 Miss Woods 

3:02 3:08 The President met with C. G. Rebozo. 

3:08 3:10 The President met with Miss Woods. 

3:13 3:15 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

3:21 5:03 The President motored around the San Clemente area with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Hobart D. Lewis, Editor of the Reader's Digest 

The Presidential party arrived at Red Beach.5:03 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRllmNG OFfiCE, 1969-0-3'2-068 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

TIME 

In Out 

5:43 5:57 

5:59 
I 

6:00 6:01 

6:27 

6:44 

7:29 

7:30 8 :20 

8:20 

9:22 

9:38 

9:42 

10:20 

9:40 

9:41 

10:18 

10:23 

PHONE 
P=Plaecd 

R=Received 

Lo LO 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The Presidential party went to the pool area. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to th~ patio where he joined Mr. Rebozo 
and Mr. Lewis. : 

The Presidential party returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Lewis 

The Presidential party saw the movies "Documentary on Mrs. 
Nixon's Trip to Africa" and "Three Cheers for the 
Redskins." 

The President was telephoned by his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

JAW/MF/CD 



"E WHIT\:. HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY :p(Sec Travrl Rrl"Ord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., 0". Yr.) 

JULY 13, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TlMB DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:50 a.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIM!! P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

8:50 

9:01 

Out 

9:03 

Lo 

9:07 
9:10 
9:15 
9:21 
10:50 
10:59 
11 :15 

9:08 

9:14 
11:05 
9:22 
9:22 
10:51 
11:41 
12:45 

9:16 

11:10 11:21 P 

12:50 

1:06 

1:15 

1:33 

1:00 

1:10 

2:12 

1:53 

1:40 

1:54 1:58 

2:19 2:20 

2:22 

2:26 

3:53 

3:54 4:08 

LD 

P 

P 

R 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Mr. Butterfield 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. ), 
It 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President, accompanied by his valet, Manolo Sanchez, 
went to the golf course. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President, accompanied by the First Lady's maid, Fina 
Sanchez, motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach. 



--

l~E WHI,E HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 13 , 1972 
TIME . DAYTHE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 

SAN rT. rAT. ~·I I~N 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placro 

R=R.ceived 

In 

4:13 

5:06 

5:08 

5:09 

5: 36 

5:42 

5:47 

6:01 

6: 30 

7:01 

8:14 

10:08 

10:59 

11:29 

Out 10 

P 

P 

5:26 

5:39 R 

5:43
 P
 

5:58 

8:16 

10:37 

P11:07 

P11:30 

LD 

P 

P 

R 

P 

A 4 :13 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
 
completed.
 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson
 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
 
completed.
 

The President and Mrs. Sanchez motored from Red Beach to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Maj. Gen. Tkach.
 

The President talked with Miss Woods.
 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
 
Washington. D.C. 

The President went to the patio of the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President had dinner on the terrace with: 
John B. Connally, Attorney for Vinson, Elkins, 

Searls, Connally, and Smith 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C.
 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
 
Washington. D.C.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
 

SM/MF/CD
 
L-__--' _ 



THE WWTE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rocord lor Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=R<ecivcd 

Lo LDIn Out 

8:25 

8: 39 

8:41 

8:49 

9:04 
9: 10 

9:21 

9:24 

9:33 

9:33 
10:29 
10: 32 
10:32 
10:32 
iO:32 
11:02 

11:36 

11: 38 

1:50 

1:54 

1:55 

2:05 

8:41 

8:42 

9:06 

9:20 
9 :19 

9:23 

9:33 

11: 36 

11:36 
10:30 
10: 36 
10:36 
10:36 
10:36 
11:03 

-

11:39 

1:56 

2:04 

2:09 

P 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 14, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:25 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with: 
John B. Connally, Attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, 

Connally, and Smith
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
Members of the press
 
White House photographer
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
John P. D'Arcy, Press Advanceman
 
Mr. Butterfield
 

The President and Mr. Connally stepped outside the President's 
office and met briefly with:
 

Mr. Butterfield
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Connally, motored by golf 
cart from his office to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President returned to his office. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN ~ATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 14, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:09 p.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 

OutIn 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Re<eived 

Lo 

P 

P 

LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President talked long distance with Senator Barry M. 
Goldwater (R-Arizona) in Newport Beach, California. 

The President talked long distance with House Minority Leader 
Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) in,Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area.
 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in the
 
Bahamas. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner. 

The President's activities which occurred after midnight are 
recorded in the Diary for July 15, 1972. 

2:09 

2:28 

2:34 

2:46 

2:53 

2:56 

3:34 

3:49 

4:04 

5: 22 

5:44 

5:57 

6:22 

6: 30 

6:42 

6:49 

2:26 

2:31 

2:44 

2:55 

2:56 

3:30 

3:35 

4:03 

5:43 

6: 39 

6:48 

L......-_._.-L -'---_---'__-'----- .. _. =-~~=_=.================~~_____'__ 



._-, .• ~ *- -~"._'.'- •..•• - •• - -".--. 

(Set Tr.:lv(~! R('(tJrd fl)e TrJwl .Activity)

I-;i.AC[ DAyI,"r-.c-·A-"-'-------.;.--.---- -------\DATE (Mo., D,y. Yr.) 

I J~LY~~,_}9}} 'f _ 
, THE i{ESTERN w'1UTE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEYlENTE, CALIFORNIA 12:20 a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHUNE 

P::.--=Pbccd 
R=Reccjved 
--­ --­

ACTIVITY 

Out Lo LD 

12:20 12:23 

12:25 12;27 

12:32 12:41 

9:05 

9:25 

9:31 10:05 

10:06 10:09 

10:09 10:43 

10:43 

10:43 10:46 

10:49 11:14 

11: 18 

11: 18 11: 20 

11: 20 

11:20 11:21 
11: 20 11: 34 

p The President talked \"ith his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

p The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the San Clemente Compound helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente 
Compound helipad to Riverside, California. For a list 
of passengers, see APPENDIX itA." 

The President motored from the Riverside helipad to the 
Acheson and Graham Funeral Home, 3391 Main Street, 
Riverside. 

The President attended memorial services for his aunt, 
Edith Timberlake. Rev. Kenneth P. Hiller, Pastor of 
the United Hethodist Church of Riverside, officiated. 

The President, eScorted by Rev. Miller, went 
White House photographer, in/out 

to his car. 

The President motored from the Acheson and Graham Funeral 
Home to the Riverside helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Riverside, California 
to the San Clemente Compound helipad. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, went to the 
office of his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
Miss Woods 
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose Mary Woods 

The President went to his office. He was accompanied by: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 

The President met with: 
Hr. Butterfield 
Hr. Kissinger 

U.S. GOYERNMENl PRINllNG Offlq':' 1~332--ooa 



I (S~e Tr.nel Rt.:(o:d fnc Travel Actl\"jty) 
._-\ 

1))f.ACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 15, 1972 
- - - ---­ ~- ~- -~ ---------- ­ -­

THE HESTER.~ vJHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEH£NTE, CALlfOR.'HA 11:35 a.m. SATURDAY 
I'II00lE 

TIME P",--=PiJ.ced 
R=Rt.:c(Oived ACTIVITY 

.. ----_.. ------_._.~--- --­ -­
In Out 1.0 LD 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger11: 35 12: 36 

11: 35 12:36 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
Mr. Ziegler12:07 12:09 

12:07 12:09 Gerald 1. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 
12:07 12:09 John P. D'Arcy, Press Advanceman 
12:07 12:09 Members of the press 

12:36 The President, accompanied by Secretary Rogers, went to 
the front of the office building. 

12:38 The President returned to his office. 

The President met with: 
12:39 1:25 Hr. Kissinger 
12:49 1:25 Secretary Rogers 

1:25 The President stepped outside of his office. 

1:27 The President returned to his office. 

1:27 The President had lunch. 

1:30 1:45 The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

1:43 1:46 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

2:00 2:05 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

2:06 2:32 The President met with Miss Woods. 

2: 32 2:35 The Presi.dent met with Hr. Butterfield. 

2:36 2:37 The President talked with Miss Woods.P 

2:38 2:39 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

2:41 2:42 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

2:44 The President went to the pool area. 

2:52 The President, accompanied by his valet, Mano1o Sanchez, 
went to the golf course area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.4:20 

Pag<~ 02 Pagc(s),us. GOYERNMENT 1'lllll11NG OffiCI' ,19(4-0-332-068 



• •• __ • __ ., • • ~._ ••• , ... - '·."\'''1\ V W' ••-.I 
PI.ArT DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JU1,Y 15, 1972 
THE HESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEi'lENTE, CALlFOfu'HA 4:26 p.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P="PlaceJ 
Roo~RecejveJ 

---_.._­ ---- ,----­
In 

4:26 

Out 

4:39 

Lo 

5:42 

6:05 

6:03 

6: 19 

P 

6:22 

6:36 

6:57 

7:23 

7:32 

7:47 8:17 

8:20 

LO 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to Red Beach. 

The President talked with Mr. H~ldeman, 

The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President had dinner on the oceanside patio of the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President talked long distance '''i th Hr. Colson in 
Warrenton, Virginia. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

SH/CD/CD
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APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 

FROM: SAN CLEMENTE, 
JULY D, 1972 

CALIF. TO: RIVERSIDE, CALIfORNIA 

The President 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Ronald Ziegler 
Stephen Bull 
Maj. Brennan 
USSS 

Tkach 

FROM: RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA TO: SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

THe President 
Maj. Gen. Walter 
Ronald Ziegler 
Stephen Bull 
Maj. Brennan 
USSS 

R. Tkach 
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('See Tlavd R(:\-~}rd (or T!:!vrt A("tjvlty)b	 ..~-·6-"~-~-~~-i-i-:-·~2-_. - - -.f- .. 'iP' .' r:r %Y-lJ-'E-G-A-N------...:-----------------------_D-/-i-I~-;- ~- .... .. ..-.-_­

THE	 hTESTERN HRITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN	 CLEXE~TE, CA1IFOf~~IA 9:15 a.m. SUNDAY·-------------------------...'•....••...·-----1PHONE 

TIm ~~~lJ(cd 
R~Rc(cJVcd	 ACTIVllY1------f-- --­

Out 1.0 LD
 

The	 Pr@sidGnt h~a bteakfast.9:1:T 
10:46 10:53 The	 President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 

to the First Christian Church, 702 De La Estrella, San 
Clemente. He Ha~ accomDani~d by! 

Paul Presley, part owner of the San Clemente Inn 
Mrs. Paul Presley 

10:53 The Presidential party was greeted by: 
Rev. Allan Vernon, Minister of the First Christian 

Church 
Rev. Don R. Maxfield, }linister of the First 

Christian Church 

10:53 11:51 The	 President attended worship services at the First Christian 
Church. Rev. Vernon and Rev. Maxfield conducted the 
services. 

11:51 The President bade farewell to: 
Rev. and Mrs. Vernon 
Rev. Maxfield 
~~ite House photographer, in/out 

11:51 11:59 The	 President, accompanied by Hr. and Mrs. Presley, motored 
from the First Christian Church to the San Clemente Inn. 

The President greeted Los Angeles disc jockey Johnny Grant. 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:00 12:03 The	 President motored from the San Clemente Inn to the San 
Clemente Compound. ' 

12:04 The	 President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

p12:09 12:25 The	 President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

12:27 R The	 President was telephoned by u.S. Secret .Service Agent 
Robert H. Taylor. The President's Deputy Assistant, 
Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call. 

12:28 12:29 R The President talked with Mr. Taylor. 

12:30 12: 35 P The	 President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

12: 36 12:55 P The	 President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

12:56 12:57 The	 President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

P 
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__ _ 

PLACE DAY REGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

__..rlJ~)'_J_§_~_l ~ZL_ __ .._ 
T~E WESTEfu~ WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CT~EHENTE, CAlIFOR.."iIA 12:58 p.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=.PlaceJ 
R~o [(ece ived 

-_._-­ ---- ­ -.-_. ­ -_.­
In Out 1-0 LD 

ACTIVITY 

12: 58 P 

1:12 1:15 P 

1:30 

3:54 4: 07 

5:17 5:42 

5:42 

5:43 

5:45 

6:20 

6:23 6:29 P 

7:02 

7:05 

9:17 

9:17 9:50 

9:50 

The President telephoned Mr. KissinBet, The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

The President had lunch. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound residence 
to Red Beach. 

TIle President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President ~vent to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the patio area. 

The President talked long distance ~.;ith C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with: ./ 

Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ziegler 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, went to the pool 
area. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

JAW/CD/CD
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THE WHIl E HOU:"l 

PRESIDEN~s.~~~<~~<~r~f~~~!::.~A~~~~Y DIARY P 
f-------~--____:___--.&---I 

PLACF DAY BEC.;AN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 17, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

TIMB 

8:45 
DAY 

a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Plac«! 
R=R«tiv<d ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

8:45 

9:008:55 

9:08 9:09 

9:16 9:17 

9:25 9:48 P 

9:45 9:47 

9:52 9:57 

10:02 10:48 
10:02 10:48 
10:02 10:48 
10:02 10:13 
10:02 10:48 
10:02 10:03 
10:04 10:06 
10:04 10:06 
10:04 10:06 
10:04 10:06 
10:04 10:06 
10:15 10:48 
10:17 10:18 

10:48 

10:48 10:55 

10:55 

10:55 11:04 
10: 57 10:58 
10:59 11:04 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 
'f'. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
Peter G. Peterson, Secretary of Commerce 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Mr. Kissinger 
Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC staff member 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 
John P. D' Arcy, Press Advanceman_, 
Mr. Ziegler ._­
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President went to the front of the office building. He 
was accompanied by:
 

Secretary Rogers
 
Secretary Peterson
 
Mr. Flanigan
 
Mr. Kissinger
 

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity. 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, returned to his 
office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Butterfield 
Mr. Sonnenfeldt 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travd Rccnrd for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

JULY 17, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA, 11:04 a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 

In Out 

11:04 

11:08 

11:09 

11:10 

11:07 

11:09 

11:31 

11:32 

11:38 12:01 

12:02 12:05 

12:09 12:40 

12:48 12:50 

12:49 1:15 

1:16 1:17 

1:19 1:22 

1:22 

1:25 

1:25 2:10 
1:45 1:55 

2:10 2: 11 

2:12 

2:17 

PHONE
 
P=Plactd
 

R=Rcctiv.d
 

Lo LO 

P 

P 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President and Mr. Ehr1ichman went to the conference 
room in Building "B." 

The President met with Federal and State government officials 
to discuss action on the President's request to provide 
additional faci1ities,to increase public usage of the beach 
at San Onofre State Park. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A. 11 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to his office. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President met with Mr. Colson. 

The President and Mr. Colson went to the grounds behind the 
President's office. 

The President and Mr. Colson returned to the President's 
office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President and Mr. Colson motored by golf cart from the 
President's office to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went ~o the golf course area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

P~[lo,. ? of 4 'PQo,.(c.\ 



THE WHITE HOllSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(s.. Tuv.1 Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 17, 1972
 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:20 p.m. MONDAY
 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placod
 
R=Rccoiv.d
 ACTIVI1Y 

----.----r~---_i---, ­
In Out 10 10 

The President motored by golf cart around the San 
Clemente Compound grounds. 

2:20 

2:32 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

P The President talked with Mr. Colson.2:35 2:36 

2:40 The President went to the pool area. 

2:48 The President went to tae, golf course area. 

R2:58 The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

4:13 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Jack Drown, 
President of the Drown News Agency and member of the Board 
of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in 
Westminister, California. The call was not completed. 

4:14 R 

5:05 The President went to the pool area. 

5:09 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

5: 11 The President returned to the pool area. 

The President hosted a reception for members of the Teamsters 
Union Executive Council. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "IL" 

White House photographer, in/out 

The Presidential party went to the golf course area.5:20 

6:02 The President returned to the pool area. 

6:26 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

6:30 The President had dinner with Mr. Colson. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

6:35 P 

6:50 The President and Mr. Colson went to the oceanside patio 
of the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Haldeman. The call was 
not completed. 

6:50 R 

h._. 3 .< 4 
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THE WHITE HOU:;£ PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Rewrd (or Travel Activity) 

PLAC[ DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 17, 19 72 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 7:37 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=I'b'o<l
 
R=RccriH<I
 ACTIVITY 

In 

7:37 

8:35 

8:45 

9:25 

9:34 

Out Lo II) 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

Kissinger in 

8:48 R The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Kissinger in 

The President went to the pool area . 
.}. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

MF /CD/CD
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APPENDIX "A" 
ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED 

JULY 17, 1972 
MEETING WITH FEDERAL AND STATE GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS TO DISCUSS 
CALIFORNIA BEACH AREA 
Conference Room, Building "Bll 

, San Clemente, California 

WHITE HOUSE 

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Brig.Gen. Brent Scowcroft, Military Assistant 
Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 

GSA 

Thomas Hannon, Regional Administrat~~~ San Francisco 
Richard Laws, Regional Director, Property Management and Disposal Service, 

San Francisco 
Max Misenar, Regional Counsel, San Francisco 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Frank Sylvester, Regional Director, Bureau of Outdoor Recreat~on, 

San Francisco 
John Larson, Assistant Secretary for Programs and Policy 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

William Penn Mott, Director of the California Department of Parks and 
Recreation 

James Whitehead, representing Mr. Norman Livermore, San Clemente 
Representative 

MARINE CORPS/NAVY 

Col. Kaiser, Chief of Staff, USMC, Camp Pendleton, California 
Col. Butcher, Assistant Chief of Staff, Facilities, Camp Pendleton, Calif. 
Lt. Col. Tiernan, Assistant Chief of Staff, Staff Judge Advocate, 

Camp Pendleton 
Lt. Col. DeCarlo, Assistant Chief of Staff, Logistics and Supply Services, 

Camp Pendleton 
William Taylor, Director of Natural Resources, USMC, Camp Pendleton 
Cpt. Nelson, Naval Facilities Engineering Command, San Bruno, Calif. 
Les Springmeyer, Chief, Real Division, Naval Facilities Engineering 

Command, San Bruno, Calif. 
Cdr. Matt C. Mlekush, Commander Naval C.B. Battalion, Coronado Island, Calif. 



APPENn]X II B" 
A'ITENDANCE CONFIRMED BY 
CHARLES W. COLSON'S OFFICE 
ALL PRESENT 

JULY 17, 1972
 
RECEFTION FOR MEMBERS OF THE TEAMSTERS UNION EXECUTIVE COUNCIL
 
San Clemente, California
 

TEAMSTERS UNION
 
Frank E. Fitzsimmons, General President
 
Murray W. Miller, General Secretary-Treasurer
 
Joseph J. Diviny, First Vice President
 
Einar O. Mohn, Second Vice President
 
George E. Mock, Third Vice President
 
Harold J. Gibbons, Fourth Vice President
 
Joseph Trerotola, Fifth Vice Presiden,t
 
Robert Holmes, Sixth Vice Pres ident ~;
 

Ray Schoessling, Seventh Vice President
 
William Presser, Eighth Vice President
 
William J. McCarthy, Ninth Vice President
 
Salvatore Provenzano, Tenth Vice President
 
Edward Nangle, Eleventh Vice President
 
Roy Williams, Twelfth Vice President
 
Joseph Morgan, Thirteenth Vice President
 
Edward Lawson, Fourteenth Vice President
 

, Weldon L. Mathis, Fifteenth Vice President 
Louis Peick, Trustee 
Maurice Schurr, Trustee 
Walter Shea, Assistant to Mr. Fitzsimmons 
Thomas Crowell, Vice President of Merkel Press 
Frank Alexander, Vice President of Merkel Press 
David Prediant, Teamster Counsel 

WHITE HOUSE STAFF 

Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
 
Donald F. Rodgers, Consultant
 



T"r.. _~_H_'T_E_H_o_US_E P_R_E_S_ID_E_N_T_RI_C_H_A_R_D_N_I_X_O_N_·S_D_A_IL_y_D_IA_R_y ~:______:-~~-...IP:..--1 
_ . _.. (S<e Travel Record (or Travel Activity) _ 

P.M E DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr.) 

JULY 18, 1972 
TilE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SJ~N CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

TIME 

8:25 
DAY 

a.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

8:25 The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the patio of the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

8:33 

8:42 The ~resident returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

P The President talked long distance with Secretary of the 
Treasury George P. Shultz in Washington, D.C. 

8:45 9:24 

,}.. 

P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

9:32 9:34 

9:40 The President went to the San Clemente Compound helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente 
Compound helipad to El Toro MCAS, California. For a list 
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

9:45 9:57 

PDT EDT 
The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from El Toro MCAS, 

California to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

10:05 5:12 

(Actual flying time - 4 hours 7 minutes) 

PDT 
10:05 2:12 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight 

and are recorded in Pacific Daylight Time. 

10:20 10:35 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

11:50 12:10 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

1:00 2:05 The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 

EDT 
The President deplaned.5:12 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

5:18 5:27 

5:29 The President went to the second floor Residence. 

The President telephoned Mr. Colson. The call was not 
completed. 

5:45 P 

1 . 2 ~ ,_, 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Scc Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

JULY 18, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

TIME DAY 

6:21 p.rn. TUESDAY 

In 

6:21 

6:36 

TIME 

Out 

6:25 

PHON[ 
P=Placed 

R=Rcccivcd 

10 LD 

P 

R 

6:40 

7 :58 8:18 R 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Colson. The call was not 
completed. 

The President had dinner with: 
The F:lrst Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Julie EisenhQwer 

~}~ ; 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

SM/MF/CD
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APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
JULY 18, 1972 

FROM: SAN CLEMENTE 

President Nixon 
Miss Woods 
Maj. Brennan 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ziegler 
Maj.Gen. Haig 
Maj •Gen. Tkach 
2 USSS Agents 

FROM: ANDRE.WS AFE, 

President Nixon 
Mr. Butterfield 
Maj. Gen. Haig 
Dr. Lukash 
Maj. Brennan 
2 USSS Agents 

COMPOUND, CA. TO: EL TORO MCAS, CA. 

MD. TO: SOUTH GROONDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 



o APPENDIX "B" 

MANIFEST 
" YC-137 26000 SPIRIT OF '76 0 

, . ~ :-, ,.' 
, . 

From MCAS El Taro, to Andrews AFB 
". I 

Departing 1020, Tuesday, 18 July 1972 
,'. " 

1. THE ,PRESIDENT 

2. Mr. H. R. Haldeman 
, 00 

3. Mr. J. Ehrlichman 
4. Mr. R. Ziegler 
5. Mr. A. Butterfield 

I 06. MGen A. Haig 
I 

7. Mr. C. Colson 
8. Miss R. Woods 
9. Mr. L. Higby 
10. Mr. T. Hullin , ,- ~.' '"'~ . ' 

11. Mr. S. Bull 
12. Dr. W. Tkach 
13. Miss J. Pineau 

o , " :. _.,' "14. Mrs. T. Sidleyo ".' .", . 

~5. Miss J. Hruska o. 

16. Miss B. Kaye 
17. Mi s s K. Bachman I 
18. Major J. V. Brennan ... 

. .~,: .19. SP7 H. G. Oldenburg 
20. SDCS Z. ·T. Monzon 

o 21. G,ySgt M. A. Collins 
22. Mr. R: Taylor 
23. Mr. R. Pontius 

. '.' 

24. Mr. S. ,Miller 
25. Mr. C. McCaffrey 
26. Mr. J. Beary 
27. Mr. P. Finnerty 
28. Mr. N. Wallace 
29. Mr. M. Miller' 
30. Mr. D. Ro sdahl 
3l. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 

R. Knudsen 
Frank Cormeir 
Gene Risher 
Chic Harrity 
Roddy Mims 
Tom Jarriel .. 

o WH Photo 
AP 
UPI 
AP Photo 
UPI Photo 
ABC -' 

'\ 

\
,I 

1 

i 
! 
I 
! 
i 

37. 
38. 

Mr. Aldo Beckman 
Mr. Jerry Schecter 

Chicago Tribune 
Time 

, 

l 
l 
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Iii" WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT(S<~~~~~2orJNf~~~~v'<~A~i~~~Y DIARY '? 

( 

.-----------------------------------------------~--I 
f'J 'eE DAY BEGAN DIt.TE (Mo.. Day. Yr.) 

JULY 19, 1972~ , 
TIME DAYII THE WHITE HOUSE 

f-WASH NI 11\1 D. C 8 ',55 am. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=PI1c<d 
___ _ --t,-R=_R,<_C<_iv_<d-; ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 tD 

8:55 The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office.9:06 

The President met with: 
9:50 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant9:45 
11:339:48 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 

11:13 11:17 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

11:33 11:40 The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
Bradford Mills, President of the Overseas Private 

Investment Corporation (OPIC) 
Thomas S. Sedlar, Vice President for Public Affairs, 

OPIC 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

11:41 12:17 The President met to discuss nursing home initiatives with: 
John G. Veneman, Under Secretary of HEW 
Merlin K. DuVal, Assistant Secretary of HEW 
Marie Callender, Special Assistant for Nursing Home 

Affairs, HEW 
Arthur S. Flemming, Special Consultant 
James H. Cavanaugh, Staff Assistant for the 

Domestic Council 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:19 12:37 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

12:44 1:51. The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

1:53 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

1:57 The President asked Mr. Colson to join him.P 

2:00 2:25 The President met with Mr. Colson. 

P2:04 2:09 The President talked long distance with Mayor Frank L. Rizzo 
(D-Philadelphia, Pennsylvania) in Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania. 

2:12 The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

2:10 R 

The President telephoned long distance to entertainer Frank 
Sinatra in Monte Carlo, Monaco. The call was not 
completed. 

2:'14 P 



'. HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Scc Travel Rccord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 19 , 1972 
TIME DAY 

2:35 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=P(aced 

R=Rcceived ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

2:35 2:40 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Sinatra in 
Monte Carlo, Monoco. 

The President met with: 
2:40 3:45 Mr. Colson 
3:27 5:53 Mr. Haldeman 
4:10 5:33 Mr. Ziegler 

2:41 2:42 P The President talked long distance with Jesse M. Calhoun, 
President of the National Marine Engineers Beneficial 
Association, in New York City. 

5:56 The President, accompanied by his Personal Physician, Dr. 
W. Kenneth Riland, returned to the second floor Residence. 

5:56 6:12 The President met with Dr. Riland. 

6:40 The President had dinner in the Lincoln Sitting Room. 

6:55 6:56 P The President telephoned Maj. Gen. Haig. The President 
talked with Lt. Cdr. Jonathon T. Howe, Staff Aide to 
Maj. Gen. Haig. 

6:57 6:58 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

7:14 8:58 The President saw the movie "Skyjacked" with: 
The First Lady 
Lt. (jg.) and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

9:00 The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

9:03 9:26 P The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

9:45 10:30 The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Maj. Gen. llaig 

10:58 The President walked on the South Grounds of the White House. 

11:09 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

SM/CD/CD 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
($e, Travd R'cord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY DEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Pl.ced 

R=R«eived 

10 10In Out 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., D,y. Yr.) I 

JULY 20, 1972 
~-,-c--------- - .­

TIME DAy 

7:46 a.m. THURSDAY 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to the State Dining Room. 

The President met to have breakfast and to discuss revenue 
sharing with a group of governors. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President talked with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Nelson A. 
Rockefeller, wife of the Governor (R-New York), in 
Tarrytown, New York. 

The President met to discuss the recently-signed assistance 
agreement between Occidental Petroleum and the U.S.S.R. 
with: 

Mr. Haldeman 
Armand Hammer, Chairman of the Occidental Petroleum 

Corporation 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Kissinger 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman_ 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

7:46 

7:54 

8:08 

8:08 

9:33 

9:33 
9:39 
10: 34 

9:52 

9:54 

10:59 
11:00 

11:50 

12:03 

12:04 

2:02 

2:05 
2:46 
4:27 
4:55 

2:44 

3:02 

4:02 

8:01 

9:33 

9:45 
10:38 
10:36 

9:53 

9:56 

12:02 
11:39 

11:52 

12:20 

2:06 

2:47 
5:30 
5:30 
5:25 

2:45 

3:16 

4:04 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 



.----------~-----------------------------------------.., 
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(s.. Travd R.co,d for Travd Activity)-.. -----------------------------'--------::-:":"------:--:-----1 
PI t, :I' 1)'\Y ,J[GhN 

'J'J!1\ \<JHITE HOUSE 
\iASHlNGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plac.d 

R=R.c.iv.d 
--- ---c-----+---~~__1 

In Out Lo tD 

P 

'J : 35 R5:36 

6:15 

6:18 

6:] 9 6:28 

8:206: 35 

7:00 

8:20 

8:25 

8:30 8:39 

8:42 

8:42 8:59 

9:07 9:08 R 

9: 36 9:57 P 

DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr.) 

JULY 20, 1972 
TIME DAY 

4:28 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President asked Mr. Colson to join him. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehr1ichman. 

The President met with Mr. Ehr1ichman. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to West 
Executive Avenue. 

The President and Mr. Haldeman motored from West Executive 
Avenue to Pier One of'the Washington Navy Yard. 

The President went boating on the Sequoia. He was accompanied 
by:
 

Mr. Haldeman
 
Mr. Colson
 
Richard M. Scammon, Director of the Elections
 

Research Center for the Governmental Affairs 
Institute 

The Presidential party had dinner on board. 

The Presidential party boarded the Rockfish. 

The Rockfish docked at Mt. Vernon, Virginia. 

The President flew by helicopter from Mr. Vernon, Virginia 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to the second 
floor Residence. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

SM/MF/CD
 

2 2 
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~. ~ 

"APPENDIX "A" . :t,~ 
. " ". ATTENDAN~E CONFIRMED 

.,..;The Pre sident 
~NDICATES PRESENT 

'" 
VI'he Vice Pre sident (Spiro T. "Agnew) 

~e Secretary of the Treasury (George P. Shultz) 

. £,.oKon. CasEar W. Weinberger Dir •• Office of Management & Budget 

Hon. William T. Cahill (R) 
Governor of New Jersey 

..-Hon. Marvin Mandel (D) 
Governor of Maryland 

~on. Walter Peterson (R) 
Governor of New Hampshire' 

c,..Hon. Nelson A. Rockef:eller 
Governor of New York 

. a-H'on. Winfield Dunn . ".(R) ., 
Governor of Tennessee 

'4.ooffon. Richard B. Ogilvie 
Governor of Illinois .' .. ~ '. 

...aon. William G. Milliken (R)
 
Governor of Michigan
 

"~~ ~ ._ _ - -"---- ..-- ~- "- -"-1 

-- ----------~--_.-----
~ _~ ...:~_L~~ ~~~ .~.__ ~' '.~:-~j~ .-.';\'" :';";:P .:
 

&..oMon. Patrick J. Lucey . (D) ""
 
Governor of Wisconsin
 

&..oMon. Tom McCall (R)
 
.• Governor of Oregon
 

&..Jolon. Arch A. Moore. Jr.(R)""
 
Governor of West Virginia '
 

a;..Hon. Richard F. Kneip (D) /
 
Governor of South Dakota
 

a..otron. David Hall "". (D)" .
 
Governor of Oklahoma .~ """"
 

--------------------.-----------~on.Charls E. Walker
 
~on. (pr) Herbert Stem "" Deputy Secretary of the Treasury
 

ChInn•• Council of Economic Advisers "
 
"'flon. John D. Ehrlich:man, ,
 

Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs
 

~on~' Ronald L. Zi~gler- Press Secretary to the President
 
looof'ton. Tom C. Korologos - Deputy. Assistant to the President-·~~_=:._
 
.....non. (Dr) EdwiI?- L. Harper .... .._ -' . --.-.-----. . -- ---. - .."
 

Special As sistant to the Pre sident ~ -.-----.----- ~_.-~:._~:,.-~ :~~-.-~~~-~.:.....-::~-'-.-,. 

~r. C. D. Ward
 
Assistant to the Vice President for Do:mestic Affairs
 

~r. Charles Byrley
 
National Governors I Conference
 

~r. Brevard Crihfield
 
National Governors I Conference
 

~r. James Martin
 
National Governors' Conference
 



APPENDIX "B" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
Mount Vernon, Virginia to the South Grounds of the White House 
July 20, 1972 

President Nixon 
H. R. Haldeman 
Charles W. Colson 
Richard M. Scammon 
Dr. Chester L. Ward 
Lt. c14l Alexander R. Larzelere 
Manola Sanchez 



rTH~E-W-H-I-TE-HO-U-St PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rccord (or Tnvel Activity) 

-----------~------_--:.._------------.:..--I 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 21, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rrccived 

In 

7:44 

7:58 

7:58 

Out 

7:46 

8:02 

to 

R 

8:02 

8: 05 10:07 

10:09 

10:11 
10:13 

10:16 

10:14 
10:16 

10:16 10:45 

10:45 

10:45 
10:45 

10:45 

11 :25 

11 :39 
11 :35 

11 :39 

R 

11:43 
11:43 

12:50 

12:07 
1:02 

R 

1:30 1:33 

LD 

-----1 
TIME DAY 

7:44 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President went to the Library. 

The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
William D. Eberle, Special Representative for 

Trade Negotiations 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
White House p~~tographer 

: 

The President went to the State Dining Room. 

The President attended a breakfast meeting with members of the 
Cabinet and Republican Congressional leaders. For a list 
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Butterfield 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to the 
Cabinet Room. 

The President met with members of the Cabinet. For a list 
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director for the Committee 

for the Reelection of the President 
Senator Robert J. Dole (R-Kansas) 

The President was telephoned by Director of the OMB Caspar 
W. Weinberger. The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Mr. Haldeman \I"'" 

The President was telephoned by his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. The call was not completed. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

1 ...1 n "lJ c;. (".,oVFRNMfNT PRINTING OF'FIr.F ·ltW.~~·O·MA 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record (or Trav<1 Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

JULY 21, 1972 
TIME DAY 

1:41 p.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Pllced 
R=Reccivcd ACTIVITY 

I" Out 1.0 LD 

1:41 P The President telephoned Secretary Shultz. The call was not 
completed. 

1:45 1:46 R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

1:47 1:53 P The President talked with Secretary Shultz. 

The President met with: 
2:01 3:11 John N. Mitchell, attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie, 

and Alexander 
2:02 2: 36 Mr. Haldeman 1 . 

2:04 3:11 Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
2:37 3:11 Mr. Haldeman 

3:11 3:12 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

3:13 The President went to the Red Room in the Residence. 

3:13 3:32 The President received diplomatic credentials from: 
Amos Manyangwa Dambe, Ambassador-designate from 

the Republic of Botswana to the U.S. 
Abdullah Saleh A1 Mania, Ambassador-designate from 

the State of Qatar to the U.S. 
Tran Kim Phuong, Ambassador-designate from the 

Republic of Vietnam to the U.S. 
U Lwin, Ambassador-designate from the Union of 

Burma to the U.S. 
Harry R. Amonoo, Ambassador-designate from the 

Republic of Ghana to the U.S. 
For a list of State Department officials and family members 
participating in the ceremony, see APPENDIX "C." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

3:32 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

3: 35 3:43 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

3:49 3:50 The President met with Miss Woods. 

4:05 4:07 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

4:07 4:09 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

4:10 4:13 P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 
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r------------------------------------------~------.-------._--
lHE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PI_ACE DAY BEGAN 

-----+-----11---1---/-----------------------------1
 

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

HASHINGTON, D.C. 4:20 p.m. FRIDAY 

-.--­ ---,---­

TIME 

Out
-+--,---1 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

4:20 4:49 
1-+ :40 4:59 
4:55 4:57 
4:56 4:58 

4:59 5:00 

5:00 

5:02 5:33 

5: 35 5:36 

6:05 10:45 
6:20 9:00 
6:25 10:45 

6:45 

10:56 10:57 P 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Butterfield 
Miss Woods 

The President met with John B. Connally, attorney for Vinson, 
Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith. 

The President and Mr. c~~nally went to the South Grounds of 
the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX liD." 

The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Connally 
Mr. Haldeman 

The Presidential party had dinner. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

CD/ME/CD 

P::'Pl'" 3 or 3. P~P"t"(s L 



APPENDIX "A"
 
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY
 

A. P. BUTTERFIELD 
ALL PRESENT 

BREAKFAST MEETING OF THE CABINET AND REPUBLICAN LEADERSHIP 
STATE DINING ROOM 

July 21, 1972 

The President
 
The Vice President '\;
 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
 
Ralph Erickson, Deputy Attorney General
 
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior
 
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture
 
James D. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor
 
John G. Veneman, Under Secretary of HEW
 
George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD
 
John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation
 
David M. Kennedy, Ambassador at Large
 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB
 
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
 
Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor
 
George Bush, Ambassador to the UN
 

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Senator Robert Griffin (R-Michigan)
 
Senator Margaret Chase Smith (R-Maine),
 
Senator Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire)
 
Senator Gordon Allott (R-Colorado)
 
Senator Peter Dominick (R-Colorado)
 

House Minority Leader Gerald Ford (R-Michigan)
 
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
 
Congressman John Rhodes (R-Arizona)
 
Congressman John Anderson (R-Illinois)
 
Congressman Samuel Devine (R-Ohio)
 
Congressman H. Allen Smith (R-California)
 
Congressman Robert Wilson (R-California) (arrived at 8:30 a.m.)
 
Congressman Barber Conable (R-New York)
 

Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director for the Committee for the Reelection 
of the President 

Senator Robert Dole, Chairman of the Republican National Committee 



-2­

John D. Ehrlichman 
Peter M. Flanigan 
H. R. Haldeman 
William Timmons 
Ronald Ziegler 
Raymond Price 
Alexander Butterfield 
Richard Cook 
Tom Korologos 
Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public Relations for Proctor and Gamble 
Charles Colson 
Harry Dent 
Patrick Buchanan (arrived at 8:2Q a.m.) 
Henry Kissinger (arrived at 8:47;a.m.) 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig 



APPENDIX "B"
 
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY
 

A. P. BUTTERFIELD 
ALL PRESENT 

CABINET MEETING 
CABINET ROOM 

July 21, 1972 

The President 
The Vice President 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 
Ralph Erickson, Deputy Attorney General 
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior 

(departed meeting at 10:30 a.m.) 
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture 
James D. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor 
John G. Veneman, Under Secretary of HEW 
George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD 
John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation 
Ambassador David M. Kennedy 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB 
Robert Finch, Counsellor 
Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor 
George Bush, Ambassador to the UN 

H. R. Haldeman 
John D. Ehrlichman 
Peter M. Flanigan (departed meeting at 10:35 a.m.) 
Edward E. David 
Raymond K. Price 
Alexander P. Butterfield 
Robert Brown 
Charles Colson 

James Schlesinger, Chairman of the AEC 
James Fletcher, Director of NASA 
Donald Johnson, Administrator of the Veterans Administration 
Frank Shakespeare, Director of USIA 
John Hannah, Administrator of AID 
Arthur Sampson, Administrator of GSA 
Frank Carlucci, Deputy Director of the OMB 
Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director for the Committee for the Reelection 

of the President 
Senator Robert Dole, Chairman of the Republican National Committee 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the CRA 
Arthur Sohmer, Staff Assistant to the Vice President 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Staff Assistant 



APPENDIX "c" 
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED 

ALL PRESENT 
PRESENTATION OF DIPLOMATIC CREDENTIALS 

JULY 21, 1972 

Amos Manyanqwa Dambe 

Mrs. Dambe 
Mbakiso Reginald Dambe 

Abdullah Saleh Al Mania 

Tran Kim Phuong 
Mrs. Phuong 
7 year old twins 

U Lwin 

Harry Reginald Amonoo 

STATE DEPARTMENT OFFICIALS 

Marion Smoak 
Marshall Green 
David D. Newsom 
Alfred L. Atherton 
Thomas Mossellem 
Ben Whitehead 
Roger Johnson 
David Waters 
Nicholas Ruwe 
Patrick Daly 
Mrs. Jane Guilbault 
Miss Pauline Stafford 

Ambassador of the Republic of Botswana 
to the U.S. 

son 

Ambassador of the State of Qatar 

Ambass~dor of the Republic of Vietnam , . 
: 

son and daughter 

Ambassador of the Union of Burma 

Ambassador of the Republic of Ghana 

Acting Chief of Protocol 
Assistant Secretary of State 
Assistant Secretary of State 
Deputy Assistant Secretary of State 
State Department Escort Officer 
State Department Escort Officer 
State Department Escort Officer 
State Department Escort Officer 
State Department Escort Offic~r 
State Department Escort Officer 
Office of the Chief of Protocol 
Office of the Chief of Protocol 



APPENDIX liD" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
July 21, 1972 

FROM: WHITE HOUSE TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 

The President 
Lt.Co1. William Golden 
John Connally 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Higby 
Mr. Sanchez 
Dr. Ward 
Mr. Grant, USSS 
Mr. McCarthy, USSS 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S.. Travd R<cord for Tr.vel Activity) 

PLACE D,~ Y BEGAN DATE (Mo,. D.y. Yr.) 

JULY 22, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 8:30 a.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=PIae<d
 
R=R<ceiv.d
 ACTIVITY 

- .. ---.-----t---~-.---_; 

Lo LDIn Out 

8:30 

9 :58 

10: 41 

11:13 

11:30 

11:47 

12:00 

12:15 

12:22 

12:34 

12:45 

1 :·23 

10:41 The President had breakfast and met with John B. Connally, 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally, and Smith. 

10:10 R The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D. C. 

11:11 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to 
.~ 

th~ second floor Residence. 

11:45 The President and the First Lady participated in a photo 
opportunity on the Truman Balcony with Harry Benson, 
news feature writer and photographer for Life magazine. 

11:56 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to St. Alban's Church, Massachusetts and Wisconsin 
Avenues, N.W. He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. Ziegler 

12:15 The President and the First Lady attended the wedding of 
Dabney Jane Hibbert to Barry Wayne Feather of Bedford, 
Pennsylvania. The bride is the daughter of B. Lewis 
Hibbert, attorney for the National Labor Relations Board. 
The President's daughter, Tricia, was matron of honor. 
Rev. William Davis, Rector of St. Alban's Church, 
officiated. 

Members of the press 

The President and the First Lady joined the wedding 
at the church entrance for a photo opportunity. 
of participants, see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press 
White House photographer 

party 
For a list 

12:32 The President and the First Lady motored from St. Alban's 
Church, Massachusetts and Wisconsin Avenues, N.W. to the 
South Grounds of the White House. 

The President and 
Residence. 

the First Lady returned to the second floor 

1:20 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to Aspen Lodge. 

1. 1 _ '._ 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(S•• Travd R.cord for Travd Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 22, 1972 
TIME DAY 

1: 30 p. m. SATURDAY 

In 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Phc<d 

R=R«.iv.d 

Lo 1-0 

ACTIVITY 

1: 30 The President had lunch. 

1:42 2:17 P The President talked long distance with his Special 
Counsel, Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

1:53 

2:25 2: 31 

R 

P 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Ronald W. Reagan (R-California) in West Los Angeles, 
California. The President's Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., took the call . 

.} ; 

The President talked lo~g distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

2:37 2:44 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

2:46 2:47 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

2:55 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
Brunswick, Ma~yland. The call was not completed. 

3:05 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger 
in Brunswick, Maryland. The call was not completed. 

3:57 3:59 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

4:20 4:23 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Brunswick, Maryland. 

6:37 P The President telephoned long distance to Maj. Gen. Haig 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

6:42 R The President was telephoned long distance by Maj. Gen. Haig 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

6:45 The President had dinner. 

7:05 R The President was telephoned long distance by Maj. Gen. Haig 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

7:22 7:26 R The President talked long distance with Maj. Gen. Haig in 
Washington, D.C.· 

7:26 P The President telephoned long distance to Governor Reagan 
in West Los Angeles, California. The call was not 
completed. 

? 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

1----- -----------------------------:-:-:----------1 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

JULY 22~._1=9:_.:7_:;:2'____ _ 
TIME DAYCAMP DAVID,
 

MARYLAND 7:37 p.m. SATURDAY
 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=PI.ced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LDOut 

The President talked long distance with Governor Reagan in 
West Los Angeles, California. 

P7:507:37 

The President saw the movie "She Wore a Yellow Ribbon" with 
Patricia B. McKee, Secretary to Mr. Haldeman. 

8:00 

'~. ­., , 

MF/CD/CD 

3 n' 3 1', ... 1<1 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 

JULy 22, 1972 

FROM: CAMP D1WID, MD • TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
LtC Golden 
Mr. Connally 
Dr. Ward 
1;tr. Grant, USSS 
Mr. Thomas, USSS 

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO: CAMP DAVID, MD. 

President Nixon 
LtC Golden 
Dr. Ward 
Mr. Grant, USSS 
Mr. Shaw, USSS 
Mr. Grumann, USSS 



APPENDIX "B" 

A'ITENDANCE CONFIRMED BY 
MILITARY AIDES 
ALL PRESENT 

JULY 22, 1972 
HIBBERT - FEATHER WEDDING PHOTO OPPORTUNITY 
St. Albanls Church, Washington, DC 

President Richard Nixon 
Mrs. Richard Nixon 
Dabney Jane Hibbert, Bride 
Barry Wayne Feather, Groom 
B. Lewis Hibbert, father of the brid1 and an attorney with the 

National Labor Relations Board :' . 
Mrs. B. Lewis Hibbert 
Emmert A. Feather, father of the groom 
Mrs. Emmert A. Feather 
Guy Feather, Best Man 
Tricia Nixon Cox, Matron of Honor 
Rev. William Davis, Rector of St. Albanls Church 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIOENr RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY- DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLALI: DAY IlEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 23, 1972 
TIME DAY 

10:15 a.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PI.ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out to to 

10:15 

10:40 

10:52 

12:18 

12:26 

1:00 

1:26 

1: 35 

2:01 

2:14 

2:40 

2:56 

3:05 

3:08 

4:03 

R 

p11:37 

12:25 P 

12:29 P 

P 

1:40 P 

2:10 R 

2: 35 R 

P 

3:27 P 

4:04 P 

The President had breakfast. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
.Graham in Cleveland, Ohio. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

't~ .; 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President watched the television program "Meet the Press" 
featuring an interview with John B. Connally, attorney with 
Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally, and Smith. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Connally in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President, accompanied by his valet, Manolo Sanchez, 
went to New Laurel Lodge. 

The President and Mr. Sanchez were greeted by Cdr. John L. 
Det~barn, Commanding Officer at Camp David. 

The President motored by golf cart from New Laurel Lodge to 
Aspen Lodge. 

The President telephoned long distance to former Senator 
George H. Smathers (D-Florida) in Waynesville, North 
Carolina. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Sanchez. 

5:55 The President had dinner. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S.. Travd Record for Travd Activity)r--.'--------------------------------------------I

PLACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 23, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 6:31 p.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placrd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

6:31 6:40 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Smathers in 
Waynesville, North Carolina. 

6:54 The President, accompanied by Mr. Sanchez, went to the Camp 
David helipad. 

6:57 7: 27 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

,}. ~ 

7:28 The President went to tne second floor residence. 

MF/CD/CD
 

u.s, GOVERN,.£" FAiNlING oma:: 196i-O-332-008 Page ~ __ of __~_ Page(.). 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 

JULY 23, 1972 

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MD. TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Lt.Co1. Golden 
P. McKee 
Mr. Sanchez 
Dr. Ward 
Mr. Grant, USSS 
Mr. Shaw, USSS 



,._---------------------------------------------.

1,,: WIHTt:. HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(~e T..vel Record for T..vel Activity) 

J': ',CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

'HE WHITE HOUSE 
JULY 24, 1972-----'-----_._.-. ­

TIME DAY 

\'JASHINGTON, D.C. 8:34 a.m. MONDAY 

In 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

8:34 The President had breakfast. 

l: 47 The President went to the Oval Office. 

9:05 9:06 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

9: 10 9: 12 The President met with~his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

JO:14 10:37 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

10:37 10:48 The President met to discuss Federal law enforcement efforts 
against drug abuse with: 

Myles J. Ambrose, Special Consultant and Director 
of the Office of Drug Abuse Law Enforcement 

Eugene T. Rossides, Assistant Secretary of the 
Treasury 

Vernon D. Acree, Commissioner of the U.S. Bureau 
of Customs 

Richard L. Harkness, NBC News Correspondent 
Egil Krogh, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Geoffrey C. Shepard, Staff Assistant for the 

Domestic Council 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

10:49 11:52 The President met with John B. Connally, attorney for Vinson, 
Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith. 

11:54 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

11: 56 11: 57 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

12:08 P The President telephoned long distance to 
Lyndon B. Johnson in Stonewall, Texas. 
completed. 

former President 
The call was not 

12:19 12:37 P' The President talked long distance with former President 
Johnson in Stonewall, Texas. 

12:20 12:44 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

12:45 12:46 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

1:00 P The President telephoned Mr. 
completed. 

Connally. The call was not 



1 dE WHi fl HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rrcrived 

toIn Out 

1:251:03 
1:04 2:24 

3:22 

3:403:32 

3:44 4:13 

4:144:12 

4:14 5:45 

5:46 

6:10 6:13 

6:13 

6:43 

P7:05 7:32 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Su Travrl Rrcord for Travrl Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 24, 1972 ----------_. ­
TIME DAY 

1:03 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Connally
 
Mr. Haldeman
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with White House Correspondence staff 
members: 

Roland L. Elliott, Deputy Special Assistant 
Michael B. Smith, White House Correspondence 

staff member 
Karen D. Jenkins, White House Correspondence 

staff member 
Mrs. Lyndon K. "Mary Ann" Allin, White House 

Correspondence staff member 
Anne V. Higgins, White House Correspondence staff 

member 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with White House News Summary staff
 
members:
 I 

Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant 
Lyndon K. IlMort" Allin, Staff Assistant 
Sandra I. Kiely, White House News Summary staff 

member 
Jon D. Hoomstra, White House News Summary staff 

member 
Lotus Anne Wagner, White House News Summary staff 

member . 
W. Bruce Weinrod, White House News Summary staff 

member 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with members of the White House staff.
 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX IlA."
 

White House photographer, in/out
 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with their
 
daugh ter, Julie.
 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
 
Colson.
 

_.... 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Out 10 LD 

7:40 7:41 P 

7:41 

7:42 9:48 

9:48 

10:19 10: 41 P 

10:42 10:43 R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 24, 1972 
TIME DAY 

7:40 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to the White House theatre. 

The President saw the movie "Fort Apache" with his daughter, 
Julie. 

The President and Julie returned to the second floor 
Residence. .~.,
 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

8M/CD/CD
 



APPEI'JDIX liN' 
Nl"E:8NDAHCE CONFInMED BY 

BE'I E"'RLY KAYE 
ALL PRESENT 

MEErING WITH MEl,ffirnS OF TIE vlHITE HOUSE STAFF 

MONDAY, ~JLY 24, 1972 

Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Assistant 
John McLaughlin, Deputy Special Assistant 
John K. Andrews, Jr., Staff Assistant 
David Gergen, Staff Assistant 
Lee W. Huebner, Staff Assistant 

~1EMBERS O}i' MR. PRICE'S STAF.F 

Rodney C. Campbell, Staff Assistant to l.fr. Price 
Harold J. Lezar, Jr., Staff Assistant to Mr. Price 
Vera Hirschberg, Staff Assistant to Mr. Price 
Aram Bakshian, Staff Assistant to t·rr. Price 
John B. McDonald, Staff Assistant to Mr. Price 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Tea..1 R~cord for Travd Activity) 

PLAd3 Of.Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) -P 
JULY 25, 1972 

-------1THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:25 a.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 
P=Plac~dTIME 

R=Reccivcd ACTIVITY 
-----~-----l'--___r-___j 

Out Lo LDIn 

8:25 

8:38 

8:40 

8:45 

8:45 

9:29 

9:30 

9:53 

10: 36 
10:36 

10: 36 

10: 36 

10:36 

10:36 
10: 36 

10:38 

11:00 

11:09 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

8:45 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. 
Cabinet Room. 

Ehrlichman, went to the 

9:29 The President met to discuss revenue sharing with mayors 
county officials. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

and 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

9:33 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

10: 35 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

10:50 
10:50 

10:50 

10:50 

10:50 

10:57 
10:57 

The President met to receive a report on the Nixon Legacy of 
Parks program from members of the Property Review Board: 

Frank C. Carlucci, Deputy Director of the OMB 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of 

Economic Advisers (CEA) 
Russell E. Train, Chairman of the Council on 

Environmental Quality 
Arthur F. Sampson, Acting Administrator of the 

General Services Administration (GSA) 
Darrell M. Trent, Deputy Director of the Office· 

of Emergency Preparedness 
Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Clinton W. 
Murchison III, owner of the Dallas Cowboys football team, 
in Dallas, Texas. Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

11:03 P The President talked long distance with Commander of the VFW 
Raymond Gallagher in Redfield, South Dakota. 

11: 12 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 



tHE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sr. Trav<l R<corJ for. Trav<l Activity) 

PUCE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 25, 1972 
TIME DAY 

11:14 a.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=R'c<ived ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

The President met with: 
11: 14 1:33 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
11:26 11: 27 Mr. Butterfield 
12:01 1:30 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
12:41 1:01 Mr. Kissinger 

11:43 R The President was telephoned long distance by entertainer 
George Jessel in Los Angeles, California. Mr. Butterfield 
took the call. 

2:29 3:04 The President met with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

3:04 3:37 The President met with: 
John A. Hannah, Administrator of the Agency for 

International Development (AID) 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

3:39 The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 

3:39 5: 13 The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson, 
and members of Mr. Colson's staff. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

White House photographer, in/out 

5: 13 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

5 :13 5:15 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

5:14 5:17 P The President talked with James H. Rademacher, President 
of the National Association of Letter Carriers. 

5:19 5:21 P The President talked long distance with Alderman Vito 
Marzullo (D-Chicago, Illinois) in Chicago, Illinois. 

5:23 5:25 P The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President met with: 
5:27 5:45 Miss Woods 
5:28 6:34 Mr. Haldeman 
5:41 5:54 Mr. Ziegler 
5:42 5:44 Mr. Butterfield 
5:55 6:24 Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant 
5:57 6:24 Mr. Kissinger 
5 :58 6:24 Mr. Ziegler 

5: 35 5:40 P The President talked long distance witn Mayor Jack D. 
Maltester (D-San Leandro, California) in San Leandro, 
California. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(&e Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

rLI\CI; DI\Y llEGhN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

6: 35 

6:45 

7:02 7:18 

7:29 

7:30 

8:007:35 

7:40 7:41 

. 8: 10 

8:24 8:30 

8:38 9:09 

9:10 9:23 

10:06 10:27 

10:43 10:58 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

LD 

P 

P 

R 

P 

DATil (Mo.. Day, Vd 
JULY 25, 1972 

TIME DAY 

6;J5 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The	 President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

The	 President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The	 President telephoned long distance to John B. Connally, 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith, 
in Floresville, Texas. The call was not completed. 

The	 President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not 
completed. 

The	 President and the First Lady participated in a photo 
opportunity on the Truman Balcony with: 

Rex W. Scouten, Chief Usher 
Julie M. Robinson, Press Assistant to the First 

Lady 
Marjorie Byers, photographer for Life magazine 
Harry Benson, photographer for Life magazine 
Anthony Donna, photographer for Life magazine 

The	 President talked with Miss Woods. 

The	 President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Connally 
in Floresville, Texas. The call was not completed. 

The	 President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

The	 President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Floresville, Texas. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

JAW/MF/CD 

-~-	 I 



APPENDIX A 
Attendance confirmed by B.Kaye 

LIST	 OF PAR TICIPANTS 

Mayors:	 Btate !JegiBlator: 

l.	 Moon Landrieu (D), New Orleans John Conolly, Chairman, 
z.	 Sam Massell (D), Atlanta National Legi slati ve 
3.	 Louie Welch (D), Houston Conference (State Legislator, 
4.	 Roman Gribbs (D), Detroit Nebraska) 

5.	 Frank Burke (D), Louisville 
6.	 Harry Haskell (R), Wilmington 
7.	 Henry Maier (D), Milwaukee 
8. John Driggs (R), Phoenix
 

9 Joseph Alioto (D), San Francisco
 
10. Wesley Uhlman (D), Seattle 
II. Lee Alexander (D), Syracuse
 
1Z. Roy Martin (D), Norfolk
 
13. William Schaefer (D), Baltimore 
14. Norman Mineta (D), San Jose 
15. E. J. (IIJake 'l ) Garn (R), Salt Lake 
16. Kenneth Gib son (D), Newark 
17. Richard Hatcher (D), Gary 

County Officials: 

1.	 The Honorable Gladys Spellman
 
President, National Association of Counties
 

Z.	 The Honorable Bill Conner, County Executive,
 
Newcastle, Delaware, and Immediate Past President,
 
National Association of Counties
 

Public Interest Group Staff Personnel: 

1.	 Mr. Bernard Hillenbrand, Executive Director" National 
Association of Counties. 

Z.	 Mr. Allen Pritchard, Executive Vice President, National 
League of Cities. 

3.	 Mr. John Gunther, Executive Director, U. S. Conference 
of Mayors. 

4. Earl Macke, Assistant 
Administration Staff: Director, Council of State 

Governments.
1.	 John Ehrlichman 
Z.	 Ed Harper 
3.	 Charls Walker 
4.	 Tom I<orologos 
5.	 C. D. Wa rc1 
6. . Ron Ziegler 



JULY 25) 1972 
MEETING WITH CHARLES W. COLSON AND MEMBERS OF MR. 
Cabinet Room, 3:39 pm 

H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Charles W. Colson) S~c1~l GOUll6el 

MEMBERS OF MR. COLSON' S STAFF 
W. Richard Howard, Staff Assistant 
Henry c. Cashen II, Deputy Assistant 
Michael P. Balzano, Staff Assistant 
Donald F. Rodgers, Consultant 
William F. Rhatican, Staff Assistant 
Noel C. Koch, Staff Asisstant 
Desmond J. Barker, Special Assistant 
Kathleen W. Balsdon, Staff Assistant 
Patrick E. O'Donnell, Staff Assistant 
S. Steven Karalekas, Staff Assistant 
Douglas L. Hallett, Staff Assistant 
Howard A. Cohen, Staff Assistant 
Llewelyn Evans, Staff Assistant 
John G. Carlson, Staff Assistant 
Melvin Stephens, Staff Assistant 

APPENDIX fiB" 
Attendance confirmed by 
B. Knye 

COLSON I S STAFF 



JUly 25, 1972 

9639 Frames: 2 - 17A 

The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W, Colson 
and members of Mr. Colson I s staff. 

Frame 2 - Patrick O'Donald, Mr. Colson, The President 
Frame 3 - The President, Howard A. Cohen, Kathleen W. Balsdon 
Frame 4 - Mr. Colson, The President, Kathleen Balsdon, John G. Carlson 
Frame 5 - The President, John Carlson 
Frame 6 - The President, Desmond Barker 
Frame 7 - The President, Noel C. Koch 
Frame 8 - The President, Douglas L. Hallett 
Frame 9 - The President, S. Steven Karalekas 
Frame 10- The President, Donald F. Rodgers 
Frame 11- The President, Michael P. Balzano 
Frame 12- The President, Melvin Stephens 
Frame 13- The President, Henry C. Cashen II 
Frame 14- The President, W. Richard Howard 
Frame 15- The President, William F. Rhatican 
Frame 16- The President, Llewelyn Evans 
Frame 17- The President, Patrick E. O'Donnell 



lHE WHITE HOUSE ~~~SIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tnvel Record for. Travel Activity) 

I- '.ACE DA { IJEGAN 

~A~~~~26 :aYl~r_7)2__f _ 
TIlE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:08 a.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=ll.m;ved
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

7:08 

7:45 

8:04 8:06 p 

8:17 P 

9 :01 P 

9:02 10:08 
9:02 11:05 
10:05 10:06 
10:40 10:45 

9:15 9: 16 P 

11:09 R 

11:09 P 

11:39 

11:52 11: 55 P 

12:05 12:22 
12:05 12:22 
12:05 12:22 
12:14 12:22 
12:14 12:22 
12:14 12:22 

The	 President hQQ breakfast. 

The	 President went to his office in the EOB. 

The	 President talked with his Assistant, Maj. Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. 

The	 President telephoned long distance to George Bush, 
Ambassador from the U.S. to the U.N., in New York City. 
The call was not completed. 

The	 President asked his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson, 
to join him in his office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Lawrence M. Higby, Staff Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 

The	 President 'talked long distance with Ambassador Bush in 
New York City. 

The	 President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in New York City. The 
call was not completed. 

The	 President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was 
not completed. 

The	 President returned to the Oval Office. 

The	 President talked long distance with Golda Meir, Prime 
Minister of Israel. The purpose of the call was to 
formally inaugurate the new Israeli earth station 
connecting Israel with the Intelsat communications 
system. 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met to discuss prison reform with: 
Johnny Cash, entertainer 
Senator William E. Brock III (R-Tennessee) 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Mrs. Johnny Cash (June Carter) 
Mrs. Reba Cash Hancock, sister of Johnny Cash 
Mrs. Bobbie John, Press Secretary to Johnny Cash 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 



III 

HiE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~oo Travol ll.ocorJ ror Travd Activity) 

FLACE DAr BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 26, 1972 
TIME DAY 
12:22 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=Pla«d
 

R=Roccivod
 ACTIVITY 

OUt to	 to 

12:22 

12!2G 
12:36 
1: 10 

1:10 

1:38 

1:44 

1:48 

3:10 
3:28 
3:42 
4:15 

3:26 

4:49 

5:00 

5:10 

5:10 

5: 21 

5:35 
5:38 

5:42 

5:59 

12:45 
1~39 
1:12 
1:11 

1:24 

1:47 

1:49 

4:16 
4: 16 
3:53 
4:16 

4:59 

5:01 

5:20 

5:29 

5:55 
5: 40 

5:48 

R 

R 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

R 

R 

The	 President met with: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

Mr. Haldeman 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Mr. Butterfield 

The	 President talked long distance with John B. Connally, 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally, and Smith, 
in Floresville, Texas. 

The	 President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The	 President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The	 President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President met with: 
Mr .. Haldeman 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Ziegler 

The	 President asked Mr. Colson to join him in his office. 

The	 President talked long distance with Governor Rockefeller in 
New York City. 

The	 President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 

The	 President talked with Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director 
for the Committee for the Reelection of the President. 

The	 President telephoned Assistant Secretary of Labor Willie 
J. Usery, Jr. The call was not completed. 

The	 President talked with Mr. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Buchanan 
Mr. Butterfield 

The	 President talked with Mr. 

Ehrlichman. 

Haldeman. 

The	 President returned to the second floor Residence. He 
was accompanied by: 

Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
IS~~ THvtl Rtcorcl for Trml Act:vlty) 

PLACE Oi\Y BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

5:59 6:17 

6:40 

6:58 7:28 

7:34 

7:38 

7:42 

v/ 
9 :11 9:13 

9:57 

mONE 
P=Placed
 

R=Rtctivtd
 

Lo 

P 

LO 

P 

P 

P 

Olin (M~II DiY. Yr.) 
JULY 26, 1972 

TIME DAY 

ACTIVITY 

Th~ Pr~sident met with: 
Maj. Gen. Tkach, 
Dr. Riland 

The President and the First Lady had dinner on the Truman 
Balcony. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of Labor 
James D. Hodgson in Honolulu, Hawaii. The call was not . 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

SM/CD/CD
 

1 . 1 _ ., 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
I~« 'I'ravel R<cord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) r 
JULY 27, 1972 ------=----- "-­THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINCTCN, D.C. 8:37 a.m.-'THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:37 The President had breakfast. 

8:54 The President went 

9~30 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. 

9:34 10:50 
The President met with: 

H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
9:35 10:38 Ronald L. Ziegler, 

11:50 12:00 The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

12:41 12:47 R The President talked with Mr. 

1:14 1:15 P 

1:50 1:53 
Butterfield. 

2:10 2:12 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

2:59 3:01 The President went to Mr. 

3:01 3:03 The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 

3:03 

Mr. Ziegler 

The President, accompanied by Mr. 
Oval Office. 

3:03 3:45 

The President held an 
were: 

Mr. Ziegler 
3:03 3:45 Mr. Haldeman 
3:03 3:41 Mr. Kissinger 
3:03 3:45 Patrick J. 
3:03 3:45 Herbert G. 
3:03 3:45 Members of the press 

3:45 4:36 
The President met with: ­

Mr. Haldeman 
3:46 4:03 Mr. Ziegler 
4:07 4:36 Mr. Ziegler 

4:36 4:38 The President, accompanied by Mr. 
office in the EOB. 

4:38 4:41 The President met with Mr. 

to his office in the EOB. 

Kissinger. 

Press Secretary 

Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Staff Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 

Butterfield's office. 

Ziegler, returned to the 

informal press conference. Also present 

Buchanan, Special Assistant 
Klein, Director of Communications 

Butterfield, went to his 

Butterfie1d~ 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAI~Y I1II\RY 
(~. Travd Rtcord for Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In 

4:39 

4:42 

4:46 

4:57 

5:50 

5:51 

6:03 

6:05 

6:10 

6:25 

8:05 

8:15 

8:21 

8:34 

Out 

4:40 

4:45 

4:56 

5:50 

6:00 

8:15 

8:31 

PHONE
 
P=Plactd
 

R=R.c.iv.d 

10 

P 

tD 

R 

DAn (Mo.• Day. Yr.l 
JULY 27, 1972 

TIMn ~A'{ 

4:39 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President met with Mr. Colson. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
Ken W. Clawson, Deputy Director of Communications 
John A. Scali, Special Consultant 

The President went to his car parked on West Executive 
Avenue. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, motored from 
West Executive Avenue to Pier 1 of the Washington Navy 
Yard. 

The President and Mr. Haldeman were greeted by: 
John N. Mitchell, attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie, 

and Alexander 
Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public Relations for the 

Procter and Gamble Corporation 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The Presidential party was joined by Clark MacGregor, 
Campaign Director for the Committee for the Reelection of 
the President. 

The'Presidentia1 party went boating on the Sequoia. 

The Presidential party had dinner on board. 

The Presidential party boarded the Rockfish. 

The Rockfish docked at Mt. Vernon, Virginia. 

The President flew by helicopter from Mt. Vernon, Virginia, 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Room. He was 
accompanied by:
 

Mr. Haldeman .
 
Mr. Mi tchell
 
Mr. Harlow
 
Mr. MacGregor
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(&. Tuvd R.cord for Travd Activity) 

ruu DAY BEGAN 

Iliff WIUIli HOUSE 
WASHINGTON~ D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

8:35 8:36 

8: 38 

8:47 9:21 

9:23 

9:25 

9:319:29 

9:47 9:52 

10:45 

PHONE
 
P=Placro
 

R=R.c.iv.d
 

to 

P 

P 

LD 

P 

P 

R 

R 

DATI {Mo., Day, Vr.l 
JULY 27~ 1972 -TIME DAY 

8:35 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidential party was greeted by Mr. Ziegler. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne~ Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter~ Julie~ 

in Mayport~ Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Senate Majority Leader Mike 
Mansfield (D-Montana). 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne~ Florida. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter~ 

Julie~ in Mayport~ Florida. The call was not completed. 

JAW/CD/en 



APPENDIX "A" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
JULY 27, 1972 
FROM: MOUNT VERNON, VIRGINIA TO: SOUTH GROUNDS 

The President 
John Mitchell 
Cdr. Larzelere 
Mr. MacGregor 
Mr. Harlow 
Mr. Haldeman 
Dr. Lukash 
Mr. Rochner, USSS 
Mr. Foster, USSS 
Mr. McCann, USSS 
Mr. Sanchez 
Mr. Livingood, USSS 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Tine! J.rcOId (or Trawl ActiYily) 

PLAC£ DAY BEGAN	 DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

**R~vised 7/27/73 JULY 28. 1972
 
THE WHITE HOUSE mu DAY
 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 8:03 a.m. FRIDAY 

PHON.E 
P=Placed
 

R=Receivrd
 
TIME 

ACTIVITY 
----,-----t--....--...... 

In 

8:03 

8:04 

8:33 

9:40 

9:44 
9:58 

10 :03 
10:04 
10:30 
10:35 
10:36 

11:06 

11:15 

11:37 

11:56 

Lo 

9 :40 

10 :00 
10:02 

11:04 
10:06 
10:33 
11:00 
10:37 

11:11 

11:37 

11:54 

12:09 

LO 

The	 President went to the first floor family dining room. 

The	 President met to have breakfast and to discuss Congres..eu 
Boggs' and Ford's trip t~ the People's Republic of Chi.. 
with: 

Hou~e Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana) 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 
Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma) 
Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public Relations for 

Procter and Gamble 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Richard K. Cook, Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer. in/out 

R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter. 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with:
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Mr. Butterfield
 

The	 President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Butterfield 
Ronald L. Ziegler. Press Secretary 
Mr. Butterfield 

R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The	 President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with: 
Antonio Delfion Neto, Brazilian Minister of FinaD£2 
Joao Augusto De Araujo Castro, Ambassador from Bralil 

to the U.S.
 
Maj. Gen. Haig
 

The President met with: 
Mayor Jack D. Maltester (D-San Leandro, Californi~ 

John J. Gunther, Executive Director of the U.S. 
Conference of Mayors 

Mr. EhrHehman 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

Mayor Maltester presented the President with a medalliaa 
commemorating the 200th anniversary of San Leandro, 
California. 



THt' WHITE "OUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=PlaccQ 

R=Received 

In 

12:14 

12:14 

Out 

12:24 

to 

12:24 

12:24 

12:29 

12: 28 

12:55 

P 

1:00 

1:43 

1:45 

1:10 

1:45 

1:50 

1:50 

1:50 1:57 

1:57 

1:57 

2:00 
2:04 

2:08 

2:05 

2:09 
2:07 

2:09 P 

to 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(St< Travel Rem,d fo' Travel Artivitj) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 28 , 1972 
TIME DAY 

12:14 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the State Dining Room. 

The President participated in a signing ceremony for the 
Federal Crop Insurance Act, S.1139. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White Fouse photographer, in/out 
Members of the press, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President met with: 
David J. Mahoney, Jr., Chairman of the American 

Revolution Bicentennial Commission 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant 

Mr. Mahoney presented to the President a status report on 
the American Revolution Bicentennial Commission. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. 

to the U.S. 
Maj. Gen. Haig 

The Presidential party went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in the signing ceremony for the 
"Record of Discussions," establishing the framework for the 
U.S.-U.S.S.R. Joint Commission on Science and Technology. 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Kissinger 

The President talked with Senator James O. Eastland (D ­
Mississippi) • 



pI ACE DAY DEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_-LIg~Y 2~", 1_9_7~2 _ 
TIME DAY 

2:09 p.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

2:09 2:42 The President met with: 
Earl Rowley Cromer, Ambassador from the United 

Kingdom to th8 U.S. 
Sir Burke Trend, Secretary for the British Cabinet 
Hr. Kissinger 

2:43 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

2:51 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

2:52 3:20 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the Burning Tree Country Club, Maryland. 

The President was greeted by golf pro Max Elbin. 

3:21 6:20 The President played 18 holes of golf with: 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
George Heany, President of the AFL-CIO 

6:25 The. Presidential party went to the veranda of the Burning Tree 
, Country Clubhouse. 

6:25 7: 32 The President met with: 
Secretary Rogers 
Secretary Shultz 
Hr. Meany 

7:32 7:53 The President motored from the Burning Tree Country Club, 
Maryland to the South Grounds of the White House. 

7:54 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

7:56 The President returned to the South Grounds of the White House. 

7:57 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "C." 

8:29 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

8:44 9:01 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

9:01 The President and the First Lady had dinner with: 
Roger E. Johnson, Special Assistant to the Chief of 

Protocol 
Mrs. Roger E. Johnson 
Maj. Gen. Haig 
Miss Woods SM/CD/CD 

u.s. GOVERN/lEltT PRINTING ome[: 1!lW-O-332-1l68 
3 3Page of __ ._ Page(s). 



APPEtillIX "A" 
ATTENDA1(CE COl-."'Fn~I'lED BY El'S 
'-'indicates Present 

Signing Ceremony for the Federal Crop Insurance Act, S.1139 
The State Dining Room 

July 28, 1972 

~enator Robert Dole (R-Kansas)
 
~ongressman W. R. Poage (D-Texas)
 
.....congressman Robert Hathias (R-California)
 

""Hyde Hurray, House Agriculture Committee 

~. Phil Campbell, Under Secretary of Agriculture 
t-Garroll Brunthaver, Associate Administrator, Agriculturel Stabilization 

and Conservation Service (ASCS) 
It-VenlOn Highley, Deputy Director of the Information Service for the Ases 
~laude W. Gifford, Director of Information for the Office of the 

Director of Scienc~ and Education 

t..-6ary Atkinson, 19-yr-old farmer from Kansas who initiated legislation
 
for S.1139
 

t.-Uianne Ry ff, fiancee of Gary Atkinson ... ,
 

~ohn Foltz, member of the Committee for the Reelection of the President 
~iilliam A. Taggart, Legislative Assistant to SenatoF Dole 
~Phyllis Wells, Public Relations Assistant to Senator Dole 

For a list of members of the Future Far.mers of American attending
 
the ceremony, see the following pages.
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Berkshire, 
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England 

England 

Nmr.e: 

Name: 

. Birth 

Birth 

Morayshi~e, Scotland 

¥ffi- 1"Ja1 '3lj 5""D 

7 September 1931" . 

Vergara, 

Birth Plae 

Birth Date: 

Home 

Paulo 

Paulo, .Brazil 

Sao" Paulo, Brazil 

Name: Roosevelt Ferreira 

Home Address: Estado de Parana, Brazil 

Birth Datc: 18 September 1945 

L>irth Place: Hinas Gerais) Brazil 

.Name: 

.. 

Colombia 

Cundinamarca 
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Birth 

~~~~5 Gerais) 

2;) .~ugl;s t 1951 

Brazil ... -"': 

. ~ .... 

Birth p~~ Divisa Nova 

:~2Iile : F . lR d . .ranC1SCo! ,0 rlgues P dentea a 

." ~ .. 

Home 

. . 
'B'irth 

Paulo, Brazil 

27 October 1952 
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Brazil 
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-, :'!J ­ _ 

Xan;c: Rica'cdo s,i.teio 

li08e Addref'~S:/sao Paulo) Brazil­

..; ........ 

_Bix-til- Date: 23 O~tober 1950 

Hirth P~ac : Martiooroli~ 
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;~i nil 

j; i rt il l: n t- t' r ft' i :: t r j I Z 
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St.

Home

Birth Plac 

'Birth 

. ····1C 

St~iermark, Austria 
..- -.. . 

February 1951 

Harein 

'- ­

Name:JOSef~nk, . 

Home Addrelss St~iermark, Austria 

,. Birth Date: 5 July 1945 

-.....~>- :-.~--: 
....... p'
Birth Plac: Nariahof 

.. -.".. .- ~ ,; 

-. 
";-.: ....: :..K<!.r.1c: lIerberti SteinHcncler 

: ... 
HOine Address Karnten. Austria' ., . . . 

Birth Date: 6 July 1945 ....
• 

Birth Placc. Hundsdorf 

.. -.'~.. 

l\us t d.a - , 

Ncme: 

Hi rlh 

Ti ro 1., 

J) July 1931; 

KClnalt:11 
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'lim Bur~:: 

NatioL12.1 ? 
R. R. [.=3 

Birth lte: Nr:~v lI.rll;";l;~\AJ/I:;.
 
Place: ,()~r 7-"'3/ I:;r;
 

. /
Dennis Sargent
 
National seftetary
 
7595 N. Stf'Rte. 721
 
BradfftodOhio 

Birth te: 1/t~/s"1 
Place P, Q1..1;1, 0 !1I~ 

Kevin Hal 'D • 
Route 2 V/c.e- I /fESi))E/,/T 
Keymar, } 'ryland 

'Birth Da 
Place: S Ioua 

Cliffo:rd S, ylar 
Vice Pres· ~nt 

Ronte 1 ox 842 
Glend~l , Arizona 

Birth ate:' 9/7/52 
Place: Phoenix, Ariz. 

Phil 
V{ce Pr 
R. R. 
Mead, 

Birth ate: 7/4/51 
Place: Fremont, Neb. 

I 

Sammy peebie!'
 
Vice Presid nt
 
Route 1
 
BreHton,
 

Birth Da e: ~/~/~~ 
Place: ~;{e'Yr9NI ;1 ,l~? . 

:. 



Nationa.l 

Jean Harr.J!s 
,>/

Bix~h ]~te: 4/12/41· 
Plad Hinchestcr, Ind. 

./ 

Kathleen Seefeldt 
11/12/34 
Cloquet, Ninn. 

Patricia Pitzer 
2/5/43 
Louisville, Ky. 

Eija Gamage 
2/27/50 
Y1Fli, Finland 

Mary Lee Wineinger 
2/4/42 . 
NOI\·;rich, Kansas 

Kevin Hartin .' 
8/8/52 
Peoria, Illinois 

-
/

Cindy Hari~is 

Birtl\)~t~: 11/24/;2
r

P17'c: Long2-aS?o::-t, _ 

. '. 

Paula Seefeld t _ 

9/20/65 
Hendricks, Ninn. 

John Pitzer, Jr. 
2/16/68 
Alexandria, Va. 



:\ 1..:'. :;:'_' -', 

..' 

N::.s2., Arizona 

ARKANSAS 

Lynn. Sand 
Rt.• 1 
Barber, 

Birth ate: Nay 18, 1954 
Place' Ark •. 

COLORADO ~ 

Hayne ErvintngraefSChepe 
Rural Rout~ Ne;' Raymer 
Colorado, . 0742 

Birth Aug. 7,1953 
NeH R Co. 

COl\TNECTICUT I
 
Ronald Anthqny Desjardins 
R.F.D.{,~l 

Plainfield, Conn. 06374 

Birth Da ',e: 6/10/53 
tnam, Conn. 

FLORIDA 

Rudy Hethcrj gton 
Route 1, B - 666 
Dover, Flo ida 33527 

Birth 1)a ': 6/28/54 
Place: r .ant City) Florida 

.•J••••. 
..... _. 

.'

./.:
" '­

.~." 

~:. ...:. 
..,oJ 
.;:." 

.;-'.':. •. J 
~ •• •• w 

-

Alabama 
Wils 0',1. Car 
B. Date: 

Eliz. Ca 
Selin , Oct. 28, 1927 

CALIFORNIA 

Bob Berry 
38011 Ro d 132 

Cut1er,a1if. 93615 

ate: 12/11/53 
Visalia, Calif. 

cAuFoRl,rl 

Calvin Do ley 
10271 Vi Ave. 
Hanford Calif 93230 

1/11/, + (Birth Date)
 
Place: Visalia, Calif
 

FLORIDA 

Robert Horris
 
5622 oakland Drive
 
Tarnpa,'.F1a. 33617
 

" 

Birth Date: 1/14/54
 
P1ac~: Ta8pa, Fla.
 



Karl Ki 
Route 
Port Astin, Hich·. 

H:"!.uric2 ,';. :: _:::-: ::~: 

1.83 O~1k 3':.-"::-:. 

Birth D~ ~: ~~~:~ ~2, 1953 
Place: T )::..:::~~::, 1. 1. 

Bruce' Schr 
Chestertm.~, Md. 21620 

Birth D~ e: July 24, 1953 
Place: ecil County, Md. 

NINNESOTA
 

48467 

Dec. 9, 1953 

.Pat Hennebe· 
R. R.tH
 
Renville, 1innesota 56284
 

Birth D e: Aug. 9,1954
 
P1a~e: anite Falls, HN
 

HONTANA 

.David Pa tte 
R. R.
 
Columbus, 59019
 

Birth Da 1/8/54 
Place Billings, Hontana 

NEBRASKA 

Larry r:.a 
R. R. f/:1
 
Head, 'Jraslca 680l fl
 

Birth
 
Place:
 

Br2d 7re. _cr 
, J~')R 1"~I v-

Hill C tY,'1(;:nsas 

1,/13/51. 
Plac ! Hill City 

}fARYLAND 

Eddie Hayne 
5821 Olney-Laytonsville Rd. 
Gaithersburg, Md. 20760 
Birth Date: Nay 2, 1954 
Non tgomery Co. Hd. 

NICHIGAN 

Frank Ho comb
 
2170 H t Arkona Rd.
 
Nilan ichigan 48160
 

Bir 1954 

56083 

Birth ate: 7/17/54 
Place Comfrey, MN 

HONTANA. ( 

Walter Ro ·f . 

pmYdervz·.. ' e Stage 
Miles Ci y . 59301 

Birth D tc 6/25/54 
Place 'liles City, Nontana 

NEBRI\SKA /. 

Charles Herb's ter 
R. R• .iil 
Falls City: Nebraska 68355 

Birth Dat: 8/2/51. 
Place: Fa la City, Neb. 



.'
 
, , 

Vvn Rc ...;c.~:­
R. D. 1"2 

G3S65 

B~.th D2~~ :~!;. :;, 195)I 

Place: 7:: 

NE\J HE:U Cu 

Forrest B ay
 
Box 28
 
Folsom, N. M. 88419
 

Birth ate: Ha.rcn 3,1954. 
Birth Clayton, N. H. 

NEVADA 

Scott Carpe
 
State FFA resident
 
1090 Dot
 
E1ko, N ada 89801
 

Birth Date: June 13) 1955 
Place: Ely 

Hlliol YORK 

. Allen Bitt 
Rte. 1) B ~ 5A 
Graha.msvi Ie, N. Y. 12740 
Birth Da ~: March 10) 1955 
Place: ahamsville, N. Y. 

NORTH 

R. loT. Unde -TOad 
Route 2 
Autryvil , N. C. 28318 
Birth Da 'C: 5/31/54 
Place: Elyettevillc) N•. C. 

lWRTH DAKOTA 

~l1cn ,~on 
k R.i-.
 
Devil. Lake, N. D.
 
58301
 

Ne\i Je::-sey / 

Robert Slh . 
l~. n. 
Bclvir N. J. 07823 

Bir Date: Sept. 13, 54 
PI- 'e: Phillipsburg 

NEVADA 

89823 

Birt 2:);:;:mff:Date:Harch 1) 1955 
Place: Durango, Colo. 

Nillol YORK 

De.broah Kr n 
oad, Maspeth, N. Y. 11378 

1955 
Y. 

NORI11 

County 

NORTH DAKOTA . 

Date: 3/6/53 
rla< ~: n~vils L:lke, m) 



O~iIO 

Don S!:o:":'-=:'" 
n .... .'.r. 
t\ • !'\.. -..- ~ 

- • I ~ ,PaulGis~: - -- . "," 

Birth 1953 
Plc1~~~ O~io 

OREGm~ 

'Hike Hacna1 

Box 234 
Wasco. 0 egon 97065 

Birth D 1954 
Place: 

PUERTO RICO 

Julio Cast 
P. O. Box 
Haricao, 00705 

July 10. 1951~ 

P. R. 

rford 
Box 203 A 

• C. 297l~5 

Jan. 31. 1954 
Pa·lril Beach. Fla. 

57278 

Hillo~" LClkc, SD 

TEw·mSSEE 

Hollo' r,ocl~, Tenn. 38Jrf 2 
nirt' Dale; Nay 4, 195~ 

Pl<l 2: 1I1mtinp,don, Tenn 

OHIO 

Roger Gra 
2310 l\'c,;·r Card inzton nd. 
Waldo, 110 ~3356 

Dirt Date: Aug. 4, 1953
 
Place: Hadon, Ohio
 

OREGON 

Greg Duff
 
Route 1" bx 65
 
Adams, o egan 97810
 

Birth D 17, 1954
 
Place:
 

PUERTO RICO 

Israel F10r s 
P. O. Box l~77
 

Ponce, P R. 00731
 

Birth 1939
 
Place:
 

Bruce H eks
 
Route • Bo~: 79
 
Salle; S. C. 29137
 

July 1, 1954
 
Aiken County Hospital
 

'Dennis Pi _cc 
150 Sha~ Lea Road 
Northr ngstown, RI02852 
Hirth ate: 6/23/55 
Plac : Wakefield, RI 

Ceoree l' ore
 
l~ot1 tc :f'l
 
Corne ,'villu, Tenn. 370'f7
 
Bi:-l:' D~ltr:: Sept. 29, 1955
 
I'l~~ ~: JOilcshoro" Ark.
 



TEXAS 

,.. 
1954 

VERNONT 

05077 

Birth Da e: Aug 23, 1954
 
Place: {anover, 1~
 

VIRGINIA 

John P. Goo Jr.
 
Rt. 5, Box 04
 
Wincheste Va. 22601
 

. Birth Dat April 24, 1955 . 
Birth PI e: Wi hester Memoiial Hasp. 

HASHn~GTON 

Chris Call· ns 
Rt. 1 Bo 1000 
Everett, Wash. 98205 

Birth Date: Dc 1955 
Place: Sea tt . 

Leon Coop'r 
Box 408 
Beaver, ~est Va. 25813 

Birth ate: July 5, 195L~ 

Place: Beaver, W.• Va. 

HIscm;SIN! 

Kim H<lven . 
H.outc 1,!nox. 309 
nar1i01g":OIl, His. 53530 

Birth ntc: June 9. 1953 
Place Do.rlingtoIl, His. . 

South Carolina 

Shhley Davis i 

Birth date: Oct. 4, 19-17 York C0'.1nty, SC 

~. 

'. VERHONT 

Hm;;rard L
 
23 Vill
 
Essex t., Vt. 05452
 
Birth ate: June 26, 1954
 
Plac Burlington, VT.
 

Box 65 
'-lash. 99170 

BirtH Date: Feb. 19; 1955 
Place: Colfax, nash. 

./1 

./
'nSCONSIN

1,1 
Green ~ 

Schroeder Lane 
n Bay, Wis. 54301 

Date: Nny 21, 1954 
Green Bay, His. 



, \ 

(jr;mtcI.\ 

Barry 
ROllte 1 
Erasclt 1, Georgin 30517­

C~o 

Birth ate: [.lay 12, 1955 
r1ace: Co. Georeia 

e:	 June 15, 1954 
'infield, La. 

Oklaho 
Rick 
Birt 
Pla 

Birt Date.: 7/13/54 
Terre Haute, Ind. 

Da1e'E 
R. R.1J 

Tom Ke '_cyBen l':es e1s 
Camp G ave) III 

Rio, linois 61472 Haroa 
R. R. 1J 

Ill. 61756 61424 
Birth, ate: 11/5/53 Birth Date: 4/8/53 Birth o.te: 9/8/53 
Place f 
IOHA ' - /	 IO~~A 

Daryl I. S)'i.TLsink 
R.	 R. if2 

Q";-7il 52761 

Birth Dat : 6/15/53 
Place: l\l 'catinc) Im-Ta Place: eclar Rapids, Iowa 

KENTUCKY j' 
< 

-/
Glenn StcHQrt HUzh~s 
Itoute 2 Route 2 
Ctl~ tO~l' . - Kentucky l~OV~2 l~cntu,?-y l~032!~ 

Birth D~ tc: 1/9/5~ Birth 1/S/5!~ 

rl~ce: County GcorE; Kentucky 

46058 

83537 

----~--.: ' __ ,' .:J 

lqril 6, 1954, 
r'ck, Idaho 

IDAHO 

Dav~d lHlb~n 
Kendrick, I 

INDIANA 

Place: 

Kei th Pi Iller 
Route 
Hu1be. ' 

lllii',tl I I 

9/:,-1090 
\':.:lip:thu., ;: • 

Penns ylv nia 
Nelson , artin 
Birth te: Dec. 20. 53 
Place Ephrada, Pa. 

52352 

Birth D, e: 9/20/54' 

Terry Hain 
R. R. {,e1 
Ha1ker, 

George to n, 



Dill OZs 
Rout~ 1 
\-1 or12-0::' , -:7:. 

Birth :J2:2: _=::. ::'5 , 1953 195{~ 

Place:;;o=:'= _:.; i-YO. 

David Lin'.i'1er 

Hiland, Hyo. 

Wisconsin
 
RonMiller - Madison
 
Becky Miller
 
Ellen Miller
 

..North Carolina
 
.Jerry Davis .
 
Birth date: Feb'. 25, 1944 ..
 

___:Place of birth: Union County, NC 
Allen Mille r 
DaB: Feb. 8, 54 
POB: Union County, N. C. 

Connectic 
Carla Che ette 
DaB: Se t. 6, 1954 . 
POB: nchester, Conn. 

Maine: 
Steve Brookes
 
DaB: May 8, 1956'
 
POB!Carbono, Me.
 

Gregg
 
DaB: J '44
 
POB:
 Me. 

Kansas'
 
Rod Nul" ~
 

IX]): 'pt. 6, 1954
 
POB' Caldwell, Kan.
 

South Carolina 
Shirley Davis 
Birth date: Oct. 4, 1947 
Place of birth: York County, SC 

New}lamp ire 
Paul Dav: s, Jr. 
DaB: J • 22, 55 
POB:V olfboro, N.H. 

Mississi 
Larry 
DaB: 
POB: 

Missouri 
Mike Nev:;. . rk
 
DaB: M y 29, 1954
 
. POB: pringfie1d, Mo.
 

Utah 
Ken An-de 

1953 

Ray Timo .y 
Date of bi "th: Feb. 9, 54 
Place: osevelt, Utah 
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.:. ", ~ '., . 
.• _.'. • .• _#' . 
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FOREST HilLS HIGH SCHOOL 
DEPARTMENT OF VOCATIONAL AGRICULTURE
 

f!. ~. r\1!Bl lt36
 

Marshville, Norlh (molina 28103
 
.:._- _ JUly 16 J l~7Z 

Mr o C. Coleman Harris
 
FFA ~ssociate Executive Secrestary
 
National FFA Center
 

,', 

P.O. Box 15160 
'. ' Alexandria,'-' VirginIa 22309 

Dear Mro Coleman Harris 
. ," ­

We appreciate your reply concorning the questions which we
 

had about ~he conferenceo It will b~ helpful in caking our plans.

';";'; - to
 

-.~::' "Iii The following is a li~ t of the information which you reques ted o
 

" .: .. ' 

:;;:,: Ilone Blrth Date Place Address 
", .. 
>: vShirloy H Davis 10/4/47 York County s. C. Route 1 Waxhaw, N.B • 

.>;,. Jt!Jrry Gill a.vis 2/25/44 Union County NC Route 1 V/axhaw, Jr.C. 
"" . , 

Union County NC Box 552 Marshville, N~ C~ 
... 

Union County Ne Route 1 Wingate, N. ~ 

Union County NC Route 1 Peachland, N. C. 

Union County- NC Route 1 '?Wingate J N. Co 
. w··.-. 

Hope to soe you soon • 
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APPENDIX "n" 
,11 

ATTEND!~~CE' CONFIR}lED BY 
EPS 

~INDICATES PRESE~C£ 

CONlo'IRHED 

SIGNING CEREHONY FOR THE RECORDS OF DISCUSSION 
July 28, 1972 

Cabinet r-oom 

~Dr. Edward E. David, Jr., Science Adviser to the President 
t-Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R to the U.S. 
·1· "r Belov, Science Attache, Soviet Embassy 
*William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
*U. Alexis Johnson, Undersecretary of State 
~Herman Pollack, Director, International Scientific and Technological 

Affairs, Department of State 
~John Granger, Deputy Director, International Scientific and Technological 

Affairs, Department of State 
~Nicholas Andrews, Senior Foreign Service Officer detailed to the Office 

of Science and Technology ...
*Dr. Philip Handler, President of the National Academy of Sciences 
*Harrison Bro~m, Foreign Secretary, National Academy of Sciences 
~larence Linde~,President of the National Academy of Engineering 
t-Raymond Bisplinghoff, Deputy Director of the National Science Foundation 
'-'Adm. Thomas Owen, Assistant Director of the National and International 

Programs, National Science Foundation ' 
~Bo~o Bartocha, Head of the Office of International Programs, National 

Science Foundation 
*Ned Bayley, Director of the Office of Science and Education, Department of 

Agriculture
 
*Dr. James Schlesinger, Chairman of the Atomic Energy Commission
 
*Dr. H. Guyford Stever, Director of the National Science Foundation
 
*Dr. James Fisk, President of the Bell Telephone Laboratories
 
*Harvey Brooks, Dean of the School of Engineering, Harvard University and
 

the National Academy of Sciences 
~orman Neureiter, Technical Assistant for International Affairs, Office 

of Science and Technology 
*John H. Lannan, Special Assistant to the Director, Office of Science and 

Technology 
*Frank Pagnotta, Executive Officer, Office of Science and Technology 
~r. Eugene Fubini, President of the E. G. Fubini Consultants, Ltd. 
~Alan Astin, Home Secretary of the National Academy of Sciences and National 

Research Council 
~John D. Baldeschwieler, Deputy Director of the Office of Science and 

Technology 

*Indicates individual could have been in the White House complex
 
and would therefore have not been on the EPS Gate List as confirmed.
 
These individuals have been indexed as attending the ceremony, but
 
presence not confirmed basis. 

. .
 



..
 

APPENDIX lIe ll 

.,:1' 

~ELIeOPTER MANIFEST 
JULY 28, 1972 
FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 

The President 
The First Lady 
Cdr. Craig Campbell 
Maj. Gen. Walter Tkach 
Roger E. Johnson 
Mrs. Roger E. Johnson 
Ronald M. Pontius, USSS 
C. Rochner, USSS 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

Gt\J:1r DAVID I 
Ht\RYLAND 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tra\'el RecorJ (or Trawl Activity) 

TIME DAY 

8:30 a.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Rccei\'eu
 ACTIVITY 

~-----.------t---.-----l 

Lo toOutIn 

8:30 

9:54 10:07 p 

10:09 10:18 P 

10:31 

10:42 11:19 P 

11:00 1:00 
11:45 11:50 

1:09 1:22 P 

1:22 

1:22 

2:09 2:36 P 

3:16 P 

3:35 3:45 P 

5:00 

5:00 

5:20 R 

5:37 5:38 P 

5:38 5:48 P 

The President had breakfast. 

Thg Pr~sident talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Cdr. Craig S. Campbell, Military Aide 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President went to the poo]. area. 

The President met with: 
The First Lady 
Roger E. Johnson, Special Assistant to the Chief of 

Protocol 
Mrs. Roger E; Johnson 
Miss Woods 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in Long Island, New York. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Long Island, New York. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel RemrJ (or Travel Activity) 

- ~--------------~--------_-':-_-----:::-:-:-:-:-:~--=----:-:-:------I 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

CAHP DAVID, 
l-1ARYLAND 

TIME 

In 

5:49 

6:45 

7:30 

Out 

6:09 

PHONE
 
P=Pla(ed
 

R=Recoived
 

10 LD 

P 

JULY 29, 1972. _ 
TIME DAY 

~ i49 D.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Johnson 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Miss Woods 

The Presidential party saw the movie, "Lady Liberty." 

JAW/CD/CD
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) ..p 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 30, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 9:00 a.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
ll.=ll.eceiveJ ACTIVITY 

In Out to LD 

9:00 

10:25 

10:28 

10:30 

10:40 11:03 

11:06 

I 

11:18 11:23 

11:24 11:39 

11:40 

11:41 11:49 

11:52 11:56 

12:13 12:16 

12:18 12:48 

1:00 

1:06 1:32 

1:15 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

The President had breakfast. 

The President telephoned long distance to cartoonist Al Capp 
in Boston, Massachusetts. The 'call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to John B. Connally, 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally, and Smith, 
in Floresville, Texas. The call was not completed. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Floresville, Texas. 

The President telephoned long distance to Governor George C. 
Wallace (D-Alabama) in Birmingham, Alabama. The call was 
not, completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Wallace in 
Birmingham, Alabama. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Connally in 
Floresville, Texas. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Capp in Boston, 
Massachusetts. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Floresville, Texas. 

The President talked long distance with former Army helicopter 
pilot John Todd in New York City. The President expressed 
his appreciation for Mr. Todd's support in the formation 
of the Concerned Vietnam Veterans for Nixon. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President had lunch. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PtACE DA v BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIM!! 

In 

1:56 

1:58 

2:22 

3:45 

3:45 

Out 

2:42 

5:00 

5:00 

6:00 

6:45 

8:18 

8:22 

8:20 

9:08 

9 :11 

9 :52 10:39 

PHONE
 
P=Plac.d
 

R=Rccciv.d
 

Lo LD 

P 

p 

P 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sr. Teavt! R.wed foe Travtl Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Ye.) 

JULY 30, 1972 
----~-------

TIME DAY 

1:56 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

-
The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in 

Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham 
in Pauma Valley, California. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. .. 

The President went to the bowling alley. 

The President bowled with: 
The First Lady 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Roger E. Johnson, Special Assistant to the Chief of 

Protocol
 
Mrs. Roger E. Johnson
 

The Presidential party went to the pool area. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Miss Woods 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Mr. and Mrs. Johnson 

The Presidential party saw the movie, "The Mouse That Roared." 

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
helipad .. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

SM/MF/CD 
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/I.PPENDIX II AII 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
JULY 30, 1972 
FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND TO: SOlliH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
The First Lady 
Roger E. Johnson 
Mrs.Roger E. Johnson 
Maj. Cen. Walter Tkaeh 
Cdr. Craig S. Campbell 
Ronald M. Pontius, USSS 
C. Roehner, USSS 



~h£SIDENT	 RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY p(Se. Trav.1 R.lord for Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY DEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C• 

PHONE 
P=Plae<dTIME 

R=R.c.i..d 

LoOutIn 

10:55 

12:0011:00 

12:09 

LD 

DATE (Mo., DIY. Yr.) 

JULy 31, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

10: 55 a.m. J.lONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

ERRATA 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Archbishop of New Orleans Philip M. Hannan 
Rev. John L. Newfield, Pastor of st. Francis 

de Sales Church
 
Edward Wright, Chief Usher
 

( Source:	 White House photographs) 

The President and the First Lady attended funeral services 
for Senator Allen J. Ellender (D-Louisiana). Father 
Ne~eld conducted the services. Archbishop Hannan 
gave the homily during the funeral mass. Seated 
wi th the President and the First Lady were: 

Dr. Allen J. Ellender, Jr., son of the late Senator 
Mrs. Allen J. Ellender, Jr. 

(Source:	 Chicago Daily News, Chicago, Illinois
 
July 31, 1972)
 

The President bade farewell to: 
Dr. Ellender 
Mrs. Ellender 
Archbishop Hannan 
Rev. Newfield 
White House photographer, in/out 

( Source:	 White House photographs) 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(S.. Travel Rtcord for Travel Activity) 

PL,.CE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=R.c.iv.d 

In Out Lo LD 

7:30 

8:487:30 

8:48 

8:50 9:04 

EDT 
9 :11 

EDT 
11:089:11 

9:15 9:20 

9:20 

9:20 9:25 

9:25 

10:159:25 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 31 , 1972 
TIME DAY 

7:30 a.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the first floor dining room. 

The President had breakfast and met with: 
Louis Harris, public opinion analyst 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Andrews APB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX -"A. " 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to NAS New Orleans, Louisiana. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 57 minutes) 

The President activities during this time occurred in flight 
and are recorded in Eastern Daylight Time. 

The President and the First Lady joined their guests in the 
lounge area: 

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) 
Senator John L. McClellan (D-Arkansas) 
Mrs. John L. McClellan 
Senator James O. Eastland (D-Mississippi) 
Senator Milton R. Young (R-North Dakota) 
Mrs. Milton R. Young 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan) 
House Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana) 
Congressman Otto E. Passman (D-Louisiana) 
Congressman Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. (D-Louisiana) 

The President went to the staff compartment. 

The President met with: 
George P. Sholtz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 

The President, accompanied by his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman, 
returned to his office. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Trav.1 Record for Travel Activity) 

PlACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., D,y. Yr.) 

JULY 31! 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:15 a.m. MONDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

LaOut 

lO!15 

10;15 11:00 

11:00 

11:00 11:08 

CDT 
10:08 

10: 15 10:39 

10:45 10:55 

10:55 

11:00 12:00 

LD 

The PresIdent returned to the lounge area. 

The President met for a photo opportunity w1tbi
 
Senator Scott
 
Senator and Mrs. McClellan
 
Senator. Eastland 
Senator and Mrs. Young 
Senator Griffin 
Congressman Boggs 
Congressman Passman 
Congressman Waggonner 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to his office. 

The President met with Congressman Waggonner. 

The President deplaned. 

The President was greeted by: 
Congressman F. Edward Hebert (D-Louisiana) 
Capt. Roy Falk, Commanding Officer, NAS New Orleans 
RAdm. Robert E. Riera, Commandant of the Eighth 

Naval District 

The President flew by helicopter from NAS New Orleans to 
Houma, Louisiana. For a list· of passengers, see APPENDIX 
"A. II 

The President was greeted by: 
Governor Edwin W. Edwards (D-Louisiana) 
Mrs. Edwin W. Edwards 
Senator Russell B. Long (D-Louisiana) 
Congressman Patrick T. Caffery (D-Louisiana) 

The President and the First Lady motored from the helipad 
to St. Francis de Sales Roman Catholic Church. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Rev. John L. Newfield, Pastor of St. Francis 

de Sales Church 
Edward Wright, Chief Usher 

The President and the First Lady attended funeral services 
for Senator Allen J. Ellender (D-Louisiana). Father 
Newfield conducted the services. Seated with the President 
and the First Lady were: 

Dr. Allen J. Ellender, Jr., son of the late Senator 
Mrs. Allen J. Ellender, Jr. 

1.-__.--1. ---1-_-1...._--'- --' 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 
1----- -------------...:.:.:.;..;.:.:....:-.;,..:..:------,;,,;...------;O;::'"A:::T;:;;E-:(:::M;:'O.-.';;D=.1':-,:=y:-7.) .•••.•"'-­

PLACE DAY BEGAN J 

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME 

JULY 
DAY 

31, :9n 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:09 p.m, 1'lONDi\Y 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD
I-~~---lf-.-~:::...~~::...j.--.:::::.J~--------------------------- -....----I 

12:09 The President bade farewell to Dr. ~llender. 

White House photographer, in/out 

12:10 12:21 The President and the First Lady motored from St. Prands 
de Sales Church to the helipad. 

12:25 12:45 The President flew by helicopter from Houma, Louisian('l to 
NAS New Orleans. For a ~ist of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

12:45 The President was greeted by Capt. L. F. Raybourne. Executive 
Officer of NAS New Orleans. 

CDT EDT 
12:51 3:46 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from NAS New Orleans, 

Louisiana to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 55 minutes) 

CDT 
12:51 2:46 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight 

and are recorded in Central Daylight Time. 

1:00 1:35 The President and the First Lady joined their guests in the 
lounge area: 

Senator Scott 
Senator and Mrs. McClellan 
Senator Eastland 
Senator and Mrs. Young 
Senator Griffin 

_Congressman and Mrs. Boggs 
Congressman Passman 
Congressman Waggonner 

1:35 The President returned to his office. 

2:15 2:40 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

2:40 The President went to the lounge area. 

2:40 2:45 The President met with: 
The First Lady 
Mrs. McClellan 
Mrs. Young 
Mrs. Boggs 
White House photographer, in/out 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 31, 1972 
TIME DAY 

2:45 p.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

la Out . Lv LD 

2:45 

EDT 
3:46 

3:54 

4:05 

4:06 

4:07 

4:10 
4:15 
4:22 
4:22 
4:22 

4:23 

·5:38 

6: 13 

5:44 

6:38 

6:40 

7:05 

7:42 

7:44 

4:03 

4:07 

4:08 

5:38 
5:38 
5:38 
5:38 
5:38 

5:38 

6:35 

6:40 

5:54 

7:43 

8:08 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

Congressman Passman presented a watch to the President. 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX· "A. " 

The President, accompanied by Secretary Shultz, went to the 
Oval Office •. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President met with· the Troika and White House staff 
members: 

Mr. Colson 
Mr. Haldeman 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB 
Secretary Shultz 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic 

Advisers (CEA) 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 

The President met with: 
John B. Connally, attorney for Vinson, Elkins, 

Searls, Connally, and Smith 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President talked with Congressman Waggonner. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Attorney General 
Richard G. Kleindienst in Pocono Lake, Pennsylvania. The 
call was not completed. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

The President talked with his vaiet, Manalo Sanchez. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 



THE WHITf. HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 31, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8: 10 p. m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placecl 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:10 P The President telephoned Mr. Ehrlichman. The call was not 
completed. 

8:16 8:28 R The President talked long distance with Rev. Billy Graham 
in Montreat, North Carolina. 

8:29 8:35 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J .. 
Buchanan. 

8:43 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

8:44 . 8:46 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

9:05 9:06 R The President talked with Mr. Buchanan. 

9:51 9:57 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

10:16 10:25 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

10:26 10:31 R The President talked with Mr. Buchanan. 

10:58 11:11 P The President talked with Mr. Colson~ 

11:18 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

SM/CD/CD 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
FROM: SOUTH LAWN OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO: ANDREWS APR, MD. 
July 31, 1972 

The President 
Mrs. Nixon 
Cdr. Alexander Larzelere 
Secretary Shultz 
William Tinnnons 
H. R. Haldeman 
Ronald Ziegler 
George Collins 
Dr. William Lukash 
Stephen Bull 
2 USSS 

FROM: NAS, NEW ORLEANS TO: HOUMA, LOUISIANA 

The President 
Mrs. Nixon 
Congressman Hebert 
Congressman Boggs 
Congressman Passman 
Congressman Waggonner 
William Timmons 
Ronald Ziegler 
Dr. William Lukash 
Cdr. Alexander Larzelere 
2 USSS 

FROM: HOUMA, LOUISIANA TO: NAS NEW ORLEANS 

The President 
Mrs. Nixon 
Senator Scott 
Senator Eastland 
Senator Young 
Senator McClellan 
Senator Griffin 
William Timmons 
Cdr. Alexander Larzelere 
Dr. Lukash 
2 USSS 

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

The President H. R. Haldeman 
Mrs. Nixon Dr. Lukash 
Secretary Shultz Cdr. Larzelere 
Ronald Ziegler George Collins' 
William Timmons Stephen Bull 



'-'-'-~-".•..~ ..", , "",1., j, ..... _. __ ~~., •..• ~. 

APPENDIX liB" 
MANIFEST 
SPIRIT OF '76 
Andrews to New Orleans NAS, Louisiana 

0855, 

l. 
Z. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
3l. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

July 31, 1972 

THE PRESIDENT
 

Mrs. Nixon
 
Secret~ry George Shultz
 

Senator James O. Eastland
 

Senator John L. McClellan
 
Mrs. McClellan 
Senator Milton R. Young 
Mrs, Young 
Senator Hugh Scott 
Senat or Robert P. Griffin 
Congressman Hale Boggs 
Congressman ato E. Passman 
Congressman Joe D. Waggonner. Jr. 
Mr. H. R. Haldeman 
Mr.· William E. TimrrlOns 
Mr. Ronald L. Ziegler 
Mr. Bryce Harlow 
Mr. Tom Korologos 
Mr. Stephen Bull 
Mr. George Collins 
Doctor William Lukash 
Commander Ale'xander R.' Larzelere 
Mr. R. Taylor 
Mr. R. Pontius 
Mr. G. Jenkins 
Mr. D. Shaw 
Mr. R. Hartwig 
Mr. W. Lorenz 
Mr. S. Hill 
Mr. D. Peter 
Mr. A. Dillon 
Mr. Gaylord Shaw 
Mr. Bernie Kalb 
Mr. Gene Risher 
Mr. Jack Sutherland 
Mr. Paul Healy 
Mr. Harvey Georges 
Mr. Roddy Mims 
Mr. Oliver Atkins 
SP7 Herbert G. Oldenburg 

AP 
CBS 
UPI 
USN&WR 
NY Daily News 
AP Photo 
UPI Photo, 
WH Photographer 


